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Dear Members,

BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT

With an immense pleasure, the Board of Directors of your Company “Silver
Consumer Hectricals Private Limited" are delighted to present the 3% Annual Report
on business and operations of the Company for the financial year ended on 31*
March, 20024 together with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year
ended 31* March, 2024

1. OVERVIEW ON OUTSTANDING FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(In INR Lakhs except EPS)
Particulars ~31.03.2024 - 31.03.2023 |
\.  Standalone = Consolidated | Standalone
: Hevenue from Operation 90,734.43 00,734.43 42,258, H-l
| Other Income 1,451.12 1,451.12 | 443, []--.
Tn-ta! Income 92,185.55  92,185.55 | 42,701, Bﬂ
Lpls_:s_ _g?ﬁl’dﬂﬂg and Admin. Expense B3,700.5 B3,700.5 | 38,150. Gfil .
Profit before Interest, B,485.05 8,485.05 4,551.21
Depreciation and Tax i s |
' Finance Cost | 358277 358277 042 |
Profit before Depreciation and Tax | 4,902.28 4,902.28 3,148.79
| Less: Depreciation and amortisation | 1068.43 1068.43 458.60 |
| Less:; h\tr_agmghuvplmnal ltems | - o= |
 Profit / {Loss) before Tax 3.833.85 3.&33.&5 2,690 19 '
Less: Tax Expenses
- Current Tax d4l11 Bil 304.00 |
- Deferred Tax 120,12 120.12 | 78.73
| - Prior Period Tax - =1 12.26 |
Profit / (Loss) After Tax, Extra- 2,902.73 2,902.73 1,905.20
- Ordinary & Exceptional Items
Earnings Per Share (EPS):
Basic 6.29 6.29 5,60
|- Diluted 6.29 6.249 3.60 |

Key Highlights on Financial Performance

The Directors are pleased to report that the Company has generated total
income of Rs. 92,185.55/- Lakhs including other income of Rs. 1,451.12/
Lakhs during the year under review as against total income of Rs. 42,701.90/-
Lakhs including other income of Rs. 443.05/-Lakhs of the previous year, The

wBs for the year as compared to Rs.

Company has incurred expenditure of Rs, 88,351.7/- Lakhs as against of Rs.

2,902.73/-

1,905.20/- Lakhs of the previous year.
ingly, Earning Per Shares (EPS) was increased to Rs. 6.29/- per shares



from Rs. 5.60/- of the previous year. Your directors expect further increase in
sales and profitability of the company in the years to come.

The Subsidiary Companies are at initial stage and have not started their
operations during period under review, According, no revenue has been
generated.

2. ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024 in the
prescribed form MGT-7 will be available on the website of the Company and
the web-link of same is www.silverpumps.com.

3. STATUS OF THE COMPANY

During the vear under review, Company is a Private Limited Company.

4. SHARE CAPITAL

The Company has increased its Authorised share capital from Rs.
45,00,00,000/- divided into 4,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs.
50,00,00,000/- divided into 5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each during
the vear under review. Further, Company has increased its issued, subscribed
and paid-up capital as Company has issued, offered and allotted 70,58,824
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at an issue price of Rs. 212.5/- including
premium of Rs. 202.50/- on Preferential basis.

Accordingly Authorised Share Capital of the Company at the end of period
under review is Rs, 50,00,00,000 divided into 5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
10/ each and Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital of the Company is Rs.
47,05,88,240/- divided into 4,70,58,824 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each.

5. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGER PERSONNEL

As on March 31, 2024, the Company has four Directors comprising of two
Executive Directors and two Non-Executive Directors of which one is Nominee
Director.

pcing the yvear under review, Mrs. Madhu Lunawat [DIN: 06670573, Nominee
fbtor of the Company ceased to be Director w.ef. 12th July, 2023 due to



resignation as nomination was withdrawn by India Inflection Opportunity
Trust - India Inflection Opportunity Fund. Further Mr. Nishad Anand
Khanolkar [DIN: 09640618] has been appointed as Nominee Director (Non-
Executive) w.ef. 12" July, 2023 by the Board as nominated by the India
Inflection Opportunity Trust - India Inflection Opportunity Fund. He was
resigned from his office w.e.f. 3" June, 2024 due 1o withdrawal of nomination.

Board of Directors appreciates the valuable support and contribution extended
by Mrs. Madhu Lunawat and Mr. Nishad Anand Khanolkar during their tenure,

(S Ashwin N. Chavda [ICS] Mem. No. A57269] has been appointed as a

Company Secretary with effect from 3" day of September, 2022, who continues
to hold his office.

6. BOARD MEETINGS

During the yvear under review, twelve meetings of Board of Directors were held. The
dates ol the Board Meeting and attendance of each Directors are as follows:

Sr. Date of Meeting Number of Number of Directors
No, Directors eligible = attended the meeting
to attend meeting
| 05.05.2023 + +
£ 11052023 4 3
3 15.05.2023 1 3
3 18.05.2023 3 [
3 00.06.2023 3 4
i 12.07.2023 4 3
s 21.09.2023 4 3
B, 22.09.2023 3 3
9. 19.10.2023 + 3
L (. 02.01.2024 4 3
11. 22.01.2024 4 E
[ 12. 27.02.2024 4 3
Attendance of Directors
Sr. No. | Name of Director No. of meetings | No. of meetings
. entitled 1o attend attended |
L. Mr. Vinit Bediva 12 2
2. | Mr. Dharamshibhai Bediya 12 2
3. Mrs. Vidhi Vinit Bediya 12 2
4. Mr. Nishad Anand Khanolkar* 4] fi
-5 Mrs. Madhu Lunawat*® ] 5

rs. Madhu Lunawat resigned weed, 12" July, 2023 and Mr. Nishad Anand
mablkar who was appointed w.ef. 12 July, 2023 resigned w.e.l. 5* June, 2024,



7. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY 5TATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)ic) of the Companies Act

2013,

al

b}

c)

d)

e)

vour directors confirm that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended
31* March, 2024, the applicable accounting standards read with
requirements set out under Schedule 111 to the Act have been followed
and there are no material departures from the same,

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view ol the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31% March, 2024 and of the profit / loss of the Company
for that period.

The directors had taken proper and sullicient care for the maintenance
of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provistons of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis.

The Company not being a Listed Company, reporting requirement under
section 134 (3)e) is not applicable to your Company.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

8. DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR

As per section 134(3)(ca), it is required to give details of Fraud reported by the
Auditor in Financial Statement, There is no such reporting by auditor on
cial statement.



9. A STATEMENT ON DECLRATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company does not fall under the mandatory criteria of having
independent directors. Hence company is not required to comply with sub-
section (4) of Section 149 of The Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
statement in the matter is not required.

10. POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company does not fall under the criteria prescribed under section 178(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore company has not framed policy on
Directors’ appointment and remuneration. Hence, reporting requirement In
this regard is not applicable.

11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES & INVESTMENTS

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities
provided are provided in the Financial Statement (Please refer Note 20 to the
Financial Statement).

12, PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

As a part of Company's philosophy of adhering to highest ethical standards,
transparency and accountability and in compliance to provisions of section-
188 of the Companies Act, 2013, all the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions
entered into by the Company with related parties were in the ordinary course
of business and on an arm's length during the financial year under review, The
Company had not entered into contracts or arrangements or fransactions with
related parties which could be considered as a material transaction in
accordance with section-188 of the Act read with the Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014,

Details of the transactions entered with related parties is given in prescribed
form AOC-2, attached as Annexure-A to this report.
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13. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount
to any reserves. For detailed information refer note 4 of notes to accounts ol
balance sheet,

14. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the
relevant circumstances has decided that it would be prudent, not to
recommend any dividend lor the year under review. Further, the Board has not
declared any interim dividend for the financial year 2(023-24.

15. MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION

In the month of june, 2024, Company has issued, offered and allotted
34,22,431 Fully Paid-up Equity Shares of face value Rs. 10/- each for cash at
an issue price of Rs. 584.38 each including a premium of Rs. 574.38/- each
amounting 1o Rs. 2,00,00,00,228/- to Mr. Arpit Khandelwal, existing
Shareholder of the Company on Preferential Basis in Compliance with the
provisions ol the Companies Act, 2013.

16. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOING

Related details of Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchanges earnings and outgoeing are as under;

{A) Conservation of energy-

The Company mainly focuses on the conservation of the energy and
its utilization, Main efforts taken by the Company for the same is
research and development activities towards optimizing processes
which has resulted in minimizing energy usage. Further, we provide
regular training and conduct awareness programs for employees

fm* towards optimizing resource consumption and minimizing waste. The

s
TS

\



Company focuses in the area of utility for reduction and optimization

of energy.

1.

The steps taken and impact on conservation of energy

Being an energy efficient product manufacturer, we make energy
efficient stainless steel pumps motors and power electronic
products. We offer energy efficient pumping systems for
agriculture and offers energy savings over 40% compared to
conventional pumping system. We are also developing and
experimenting in the future technologies for motors are pumps.
Your Company continuously took necessary steps to absorb and
adopt the latest technologies and innovations in the industry,
Our all the newly developed product is having utmost care in
terms of energy efficiency, every single watt of energy we save at
the product end, it helps 1o create big difference at the power
generation end.

All machinery and equipment are continuously serviced, updated
and overhauled in order to maintain them in good condition. This
resulted in consumption of lesser energy consumption.

The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate source of
eTergy:

As part of its long-term sustainability plan, the Company has
initiated various steps towards utilizing alternate source/
renewable source of energy. All efforts are made to use more
natural lights in offices/Factory/stores premises to optimize the
consumpfion of energy. Further the Company have implemented
advanced technology in terms of energy saving in electricity and
utilities by doing automization which improves life of process
equipment during the operation.



The company is constantly adopting solar as alternative source
of energy and promaoting solar pumps and company made solar
business as key focus area of business.

The capital investment on energy conservation equipment:

We have invested on R&D and other renewable energy
applications and equipment's such as solar simulators and state
of the art facility for solar pumps development and testing
setups, power guality measurement egquipment’s ete. We have
added few other R&D infrastructures to support our interest in
energy conservation and energy elfficiency.

(B) Technology absarption-

The efforts made towards technology absorption:

The Company continuously trying to adopt and use the latest
technologies to improve the productivity and guality of its
products. Company is providing the training to operators of the
plant for smooth running and cost-effective maintenance of the
plants and machineries. The Company also focus on giving
quality product and for that gradually investing in procurement
of various instruments.

The benefits derived like product improvements, cost reduction,
product development or impaort substitution:

Various techniques for automization and control adopted by the
Company helped in to achieve better control over quality and

cast,

In case of imported technology (Imported during the last three
yvears reckoned from the beginning of the financial year).

No Technology was Imported for conservation of energy.



4. Expenditures on R & D

The company has recognized the research & development
expenditure incurred for the development, modification and
upgradation of pumps and motors and other products. The
Company has incurred expenditure of Rs. 41.00/ Lakhs on
Research and development during the year under review.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:
(INR in Lakhs)

| Particulars | 2023-24 | 2022-23

! Foreign Exchange earning - FOB value | 2,221.74 463.08

! of export of goods |

' Foreign Exchange outgo - Import of 4,633.06 440,78
! material, capital poods and
Professional Services

|

17. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is aware of the risks associated with its business. It regularly analyses
and takes corrective actions for managing / mitigating the same. The Company
penodically reviews its process for identifying, minimizing and mitigating risks.
There are no risks which, in the opinion of the Board, threaten the existence of the
Company. A formal enterprise-wide approach to risk management is being adopted
by the Company and key risks will now be managed within a unitary framework.

The Company recognizes that risk is an integral and unavoidable component of
business and is committed to the managing the risk in proactive and effective

manner. In this regard the Company has adopted Risk Management Mechanism.

18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY

Stiver Consumer Electricals Private Limited abides to the provisions of Section 135




Responsibility ('CSR) initiatives is to improve the quality of life of communities
through long-term value creation for all stakeholders. Accordingly, the Board of
Directors framed and approved the policy on CSR activity at their meeting held on
24" May, 2022, The Company's CSR policy provides guidelines to conduct CSR
activities of the Company. The salient features of the Policy forms part of the
Annual Report on CSR activities annexed to the Board's Report. The C5R policy is
available on the website of the Company www silverpumps.con,

The Directors also approved Annual Action plan for CSR in their Meeting held on
12" July, 2023. All the activities were carried in accordance with such Annual Action
plan,

During the year under review, the Company spent Rs. 41.88/- Lakhs on CSR
activities. The Annual Report on CSR activities, in terms of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, is annexed to this Report
in Annexure B,

19. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

Particulars as required under the provision of sub rule 2 of Rule 5 of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules,
2014 are given in Annexure €,

20. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not fall under criteria mentioned under Section 134 (3Kp) of the
Companies Act, 2013, therefore there is no requirement for performance evaluation
of individual directors and Board as whole.

21. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Your Company has in place adequate internal control system to commensurate
with the size of its operations to ensure the systematic and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company’s policies and procedures, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and early detection of frauds and errors,



Your Company has in place adequate internal control system commensurate with
the size of {18 operations to ensure the systematic and efficlent conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company's policies and procedures, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and early detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation
of reliable financial information.

Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed 1o
ensure sound management of your Company’s operations, safe keeping of its
assels, optimal utilization of resources, reliability of its financial information and
compliance, To assess the effectiveness ol internal controls, internal auditor is
appointed as reguires under the Act to conduct risk-based audits throughout the

yvear

Your directors are of the view that there are adequate paolicies and procedures in
place in the Company so as to ensure:

1) the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

3} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that

could have a material effect on the financial statements.

22, CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has adopted best corporate practices and is committed to
conducting its business in accordance with the applicable laws, rules and




23. DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 8 (5) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNT)
RULES 2014:

Sr.No.

Particulars

Financial summary in Highlights

Change in the Nature of business

Statement regarding opinion of
the Board with regard to integrity,
expertise and expericnce
(including the proficiency) of the

- independent directors appointed

during the year

The names of companies which
have become or ceased 1o be its
Subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies during the
year

The details relating 1o deposits

covered under Chapter V of the
Act
The details of deposits which are
not in  compliance with  the
requirements of Chapter V of the
Act

Detalled discussion at beginning of
this Report,

There is no change in nature of

Business during the year.

The company has not appointed
any Independent Director as the
company is not required 1o appoint
Independent Director during the
period under review. Hence,
reporting  requirement in o this
regard is not applicable.

The following Companies has
become subsidiary companies of
the Company during the period
under review;

1. Bediva Technocast Private
Limited, 2. Bediva Pipes Private
Limited, 3. Bediva Packaging
Private Limited, 4. Bediva Wires &
Cables Private Limited.

As per Section 129%3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act), a
statement  containing  salient
features of financial statements of
Subsidiaries in Form AODC-1 is
annexed as Annexure - D and
forms part of Board's Report.

Nane of the companies has ceased
to be subsidiary, joint venture or
associate companies during under
review.

The Company has not accepted
any deposit during the year.

Not Applicable.
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The details of significant and
material orders passed by the

- regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the going concern
status and company's operations
in future.

Disclosure about Maintenance of

Cost Records

No significant order was passed by
the regulator or courts or tribunal
which has impact on going concern
status and company's operation in
future,

Company  maintained  Cost
Records as prescribed by the
Central Government and as

requires to get audited the said

Records, the Company has

appointed M/s. Tadhani & Co. Cost

Accountants [FRN, (03635], Rajkot

1o conduct the audit of the cost

records maintained by the

company for the FY. 2023-24 by
the Board of Director at their

Meeting held on 12* July, 2023,

There is no any pending

proceeding under Insolvency

and Bankruptcy Code 2016.

10 The details of the difference There were no such instances
between the amount of the during the vear and thus not
valuation done at the time of one-  applicable,
time settlement and the valuation
done while taking a loan rom the
Banks or Financial Institutons
along with the reasons thereof,

9  Status under IB Code 2016

24. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited always ensures to make the
workplace discrimination and harassment free and endeavors to keep a safe,
secure, transparent and friendly working environment
employees,

for its women

The Company offers equal employment opportunities and is commirtted to
create a healthy, safe, secure, transparent working environment that enables
employees to work comfortably without fear of prejudice and gender bias, with
a zero tolerance towards any kind of sexual harassment or discrimination. The
Company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of
vexual Harassment at workplace as well as constituted Internal Committee in
s with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace




(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

No complaints of sexual harassment were received during the year Financial
Year 2023-24.

25. VIGIL MECHANISM

Your Company believes in conducting business affairs in a fair and transparent
manner to foster professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior via
Vigil Mechanism. Company has established a robust Vigil Mechanism in
accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to provide a formal
mechanism to the Directors and employees to report their concerns about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s
Caode of Conduct. The mechanisms provide for adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees and also provides for direct access to the Chairman
of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company have
been denied access to report the suspected concern. The Vigil mechanism is
available on the website of the Company at www.silverpumps.com.,

During the vear under review, no complaints has been received from cmployee
or concerned person in respect of unethical behavior,

26. STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report
does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

27. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Company is falling within the threshold limit specified under section 204
of the Companies Act, 2013 prescribed for Secretarial Audit. The Board has
appointed CS Piyush Jethva [Mem. No. 6377 and COP No, 5452, Practicing
Lompany Secretary, Rajkot to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial vear




The report of Secretarial Auditor is unqualified and self-explanatory and does
not call for any further comments/explanations,

28. AUDITORS:

4 Statutory Auditor

M/s. Ramesh M. Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Reg. No.
125272W), Rajkot was appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for
the period of four years to hold office starting from the conclusion of first
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the
financial year 2025-26. M/s. Ramesh M. Patel & Co. had resigned wef, 4
May, 2024 due to their pre-occupation,

The Board at their Meeting held on 23 May, 2024, appointed M/s. S K Patodia
& Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Reg. No. 112723W) as
statutory Auditor of the Company to fill casual vacancy caused due to
resignation of existing Auditor, which has been approved by Members in
their Meeting held on 7 June, 2024, as required under the Companies Act,
20113.

The Board of Directors recommends to the Members to re-appoint M/s
M/s. 5 K Patodia & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Reg. Nao.
112723W) as a Statutory Auditor of the company for the period of five
years to hold office starting from the conclusion of third Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of 8" Annual General Meeting. The Auditors
have confirmed that they are eligible to be reappointed as statutory
auditor of the company and their appointment, if made is within the
limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and they are not
disqualified to be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company.

< Cost Auditor
M/s. Tadhani & Co. Cost Accountant [FRN No. D03635], Rajkot has been

appointed to conduct the Audit of Cost Records maintained for the Financial
Year 2023-24.




Further, the Board has re-appointed M/s. Tadhani & Co, Cost Accountant
[FRN No. 003633], Rajkot as Cost Auditors 1o conduct the audit of cost
records of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-2025 at their Meeting
held on 6" June, 2024,

The Ordinary Resolution seeking approval from members for ratification of
remuneration to be paid to the said Cost Auditors forms a part of the Notice
ol this Annual General Meeting,

< Internal Auditor

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed CA Rajeev
Didwania, Chartered Accountants, [M. No. 17 1480] as an Internal Auditor,

Mr. Rajeev Didwania has shown their unwillingness to continue as an Internal
Auditor due their pre-occupation in other assignments. Accordingly, Board
has appointed M/s. K AR M A & Co. LLP [FRN: 127544W/W100376G],
Chartered Accountants as an Internal Auditor to conduct the Internal Audit
of the Company for the F.Y, 2024-25 in accordance with provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

29. OTHER STATUTORY DISCLOSURE

A. COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has devised proper systems (o ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards Issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India from time to time and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively, The Company has complied with
prescribed Secretarial Standard.,

B. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




C. TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)

There is no amount required to transfer to lnvestor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF), therefore no requirement of any reporting in the matter.

D. PARTICULARS OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS,
SWEAT EQUITY & ESOS

No Equity shares with Differential rights, sweat equities or share under
employee stock option scheme were issued during the year.

E. PARTICULARS OF PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES

The Company has not purchased its own securities during the year under
purview.,

F. PARTICULARS OF AUDIT COMMITTEFE

The Company does not fall under the mandatory criteria prescribed under
section 177(1) of the Act for constitution of Audit Committee and therefore
the Company has not constituted the Audit Committee,

(. DISCLOSURE ABOUT COMMISSION BY DIRECTOR

Company being a private company, the reporting in respect of this not
applicable as the said provisions is not applicable 1o private companies.

H. DISCLOSURE ABOUT DISQUALIFICATION AS PER SECTION 164 (2) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

None of the Directors of the company are disqualified under Section 164 (2)
of the Companies Act, 2013,




30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & APPRECIATION

We thank our customers, vendors, dealers, Investors, business associates and
bankers for their continued support during the year, We place on record our
appreciation of the contribution made by employees at all levels. Our resilience to
meet challenges was made possible by their hard work, solidarity, co-operation and
support.

We thank the Government of India, the State Governments and the Governmenis in
the countries where we have operations and other regulatory authorities and
government agencies for their support and look forward to their continued support
in the future.

By order of Board of Directors,
FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Date: 04 /0972024 E-'

Place: Haripar (Tarva 39?_1_ e

VINIT D. BERIYA DHARAMSHIEHAI M. BEDIYA
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
[DIN: 07915192] IDIN: 03451505]




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U46539GJ2021PTC122633

ANNEXURE-A

Form No. AOC-2 )
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in section 188 (1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso
thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

—

ST. Particulars Information
No, -
A Name(s) of the related party and nature Not Applicable
of relationship
B Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ Not Applicable
fransactions o
( Duration of the contracts/ arrangements,/ Not Applicable
lransactions
b Salient terms of the contracts or Not Applicable
arrangements or iransactions including
the value, if any i
E Justification for entering inte such Not Applicable
contracts or arrangements or
; lransacrons
| F Date(s) of approval by the Board Not Applicable
G Amount paid as advances, il any: Not Applicable ;
H Date on which the special resolution was Not Applicable

passed in general meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188




2. Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U46539GJ2021PTC122633

Sr. | Name(s) | Nawreof | Nawre | Durationof | Salient Date(s) of | Amo
No. of the | relationship of the terms of | approval by | unt |
related contract | contracts / the !the Board. if | paid
party s/ arrangemen | contracts |  Any as |
arrange s/ or adva |
ments/ | ransaction | arrangem | nces,
' transacti 5 ents or if
| ons transacti any:
ons |
' including
| the value,
| if any
1. | Silver LLP in which | Sales of | Continuous | Rs. 0,09 1
Foundary | relative of | Goods contract Lakhs
| LLP Director is |
Designated
Partner .
2. | Speevo LLP in which  Sales & | Continuous | Rs. '
Industries | relative  of | Purchase | contract 16.16/-
LLP Director  is | of Goods Lakhs
Designated
Partner
3. | Speevao LLP in which | Purchase | Single Rs. 1.20/-
Industries | relative of | of Fixed | Transaction | Lakhs
LLP Director  is | Assets
Designated
Partner |

Date: 04,/09,/2024

Place: Haripar (Tarvada) £

VINIT IX BEDIYA

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

[DIN:07915192]

By order of Board of Directors,
FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

v iﬂ—;ge.-ﬂ"-

DHARAMSHIBHAI M. BEDIYA
DIRECTOR
[DIN:03451505]




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U46539GJ2021PTC122633

To

The Members,

SILVER COMNSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Rajkot,

Sub: Justification for transaction entered with related party

1. For Sales & Purchase of Goods and Fixed Assets:

Company has entered into transactions of sales and purchase of goods and fixed assets
with Speevo Indusiries LLP and sales of goods with Silver Foundary LLP. Considering
the nature of the business of your company and the relevance of the transactions in the
business, the same shall be without interruptions and In line of generation of revenue and
business of all entities to cater to their business requirements.

The transaction entered with the related are at arm's Length and in ordinary course of
business, There is no specified contract entered between related parties and reporting
enterprise, iU's ongoing (day to day business in ordinary course), The transactions entered
are not material. However, the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered
into by the Company with related parties referred to in Sub-section (1) of section 188 of
the Companies Act- 2013, including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso
thereto are mentioned in AOQC-2,

By order of Board of Directors,

FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Date: 04,/09/2024

Place: Haripar (Tarvada) = P L:ﬁ;gt,—l':'“
VINIT D. IYAa DHARAMSHIBHAI M. BEDIY A
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

[DIN:07915192] [DIN:03451505]




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U46539GJ2021PTC122633

ANNEXURE- B

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24
[As prescribed under Section-135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies
(Corporate Soctal Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
maodificationis} or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) as amended from

fime 1o ftime

L. A Brief outline of the Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

< Introduction

Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited is one of the leading pump and motor
sets, consumer electrical products as well as agriculture equipments and implement
manufacturers in India, delivering superior and sustainable value to all our
customers, business partners, sharcholders, employees, workers and host
COmmuniry.

Cur CSR initiatives focus on universal development of host communities, and create
Social, Environmental and Economic value to the all classes of society,

Company requires to formulate a CSR Policy which encompasses its philosophy and
guides its sustained efforts for undertaking and supporting socially useful programs
for the welfare & sustainable development of the society. The Company’s CSR Policy
has been prepared in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
{referred to as the Act in this policy) on CSR and in accordance with the CSR Rules
(hereby referred to as the Rules) notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, In 2014 (including any statutory modificationis) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force) as amended from time to time.

% SR Object

The Company firmly believes that CSR is primarily, the res ponsibility of the Company
in relation to the impact of its decisions and activities on the society and also the
environment, through a rransparent and ethical behaviour which is:

1. consistent with sustainable development and welfare of society, ?g,":i L T
L
2 takes into account the expectations of stakeholders, (&




2.

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U46539GJ2021PTC122633

3. is in compliance with applicable laws, and
4, is uniformly integrated and practised throughout the Company.
< Policy Review

The Policy has been framed based on the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder.
In case of any subsequent changes in the provisions of the Act or any other
regulations which makes any of the provision in the Policy inconsistent with the Act
or régulations, then the provisions of the Act or regulations would prevail over the
Policy and the provisions in the Policy would be modified in due course to make it
consistent with law. This Policy shall be reviewed by the Board of Directors as and
when any changes are to be incorporated in the Policy due to change in regulations
or as deemed appropriate by Board.

Composition of the CSR Committee

In accordance with provisions of Sub Section 9 of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013, where the amount 1o be spent by a company under CSR does not exceed fifty
lakh rupees, the requirement for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee shall not be applicable and the functions of such Committee provided
under this section shall, in such cases, be discharged by the Board of Directors of
such company. Accordingly, as amount to be spent by Company does not exceed fifty
lakh rupees, Company is not required and hence has not constituted the CSR
Committes and functions of the Committee are performed by the Board of Directors
during the year under review.

The web-link where CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board are
disclosed on the website of the Company:

1. CSR Paolicy: www.silverpumps.com
2. CSR Projects/Annual Action Plan: www.silverpumps.com

Frovide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of
C5R Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if appljca%
£CTHY,

CTRA
Applicable .-q_"‘;!l- Elr{'-‘:;



dl

b

|

d)

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U46539GJ2021PTC122633

Average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Hs.
20.73/- Crore

Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of
section 135: Rs. 41.47/- Lakhs

Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years: Rs. 0.36/- Lakh

Amount required to be set-off for the financial yvear, if any: Rs. 0.36/- Lakh
Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b}-{cHd): Bs. 41.11/- Lakhs
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U46539GJ2021PTC122633

Particulars of Directors and
(Pursuant 1o the provision of sub rule 2 of Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and

ANNEXURE-C

Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014)

1. Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediya

Particulars Details

Name Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhai Bediva

Designation Managing Director

DIN | D¥913192

A 32 Years

Cualifications He holds a Bachelor's Degree in
Engineering from Birla Institute of

Technology & Science.

Expenence (including expertise in
specific functional
areal / Brief Resume

Mr. Vinit Dharamshibhal Bediva is a
dynamic leader, visionary, and strategic
thinker who believes in delivering
excellence. He is the driving and inspiring
force, who is striving hard to transform

the company to be a leading global brand.

He is having more than 35 wyears of
experience in overall management of the
Company. He s looking into overall
management with focus on operations,
lnancial management, business
development and marketing.

Nature of Appointment, whether
contractual or otherwise

He is appointed as a Managing Director
w.el, 17 July, 2021 for the period of five
years. Further, he is elected as a Chairman
of the Board w.e.f. 6™ March, 2023,

Remuneration received

RS. 188,50/ Lakhs

| The last employment held before joining
| the Company

Not Applicable

Date of commencement of /Tirst
appointment on the Board

Sinee Incorporation Le. 15* May, 2021

Percentage of Equity Shares held as on
March 31, 2023, within the meaning of
Clause (i) of sub-rule (2) of 5 of the
Companies (Appolntment and
Rémuneration of Management
personnel) Rules, 2014

18.42 %




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U46539GJ2021PTC122633

Relationship with other Directors / Key | 1. Son of Mr. Dharamshibhai M. Bediya.

Managerial Personnel Director of the Company
2. Husband of Mrs. Vidhi V. Bediva,

Director of the Company

2. Mr. Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediva

| Particulars Details

| Name Mr., Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediyva

| Desjgnation Director

| DIN 03451505

| Age 62 Years

Oualifications M LIT] !
Experience (including expertise in Mr. Dharamshibhal Mohanbhal Bediyva laid
specific functional the foundation of erstwhile Silver
areal / Brief Resume Engineering Company, a Partnership Firm

which has been converted into Silver
Consumer Electricals Private  Limited.
Manufacturing and value engineering have
been his forte. He 18 having experience of
more than 42 years in the field in which

Company operates,
Nature of Appointment, whether He is Director of the Company since
contractual or otherwise | Incorporation i.e. 15" May, 2021,
Remuneration received RS. 125.65/- Lakhs

The last employment held before joining | Not Applicable
the Company '
Date of commencement of /lirst Since Incorporation e, 15" May, 2021
appointment on the Board
Percentage of Equity Shares held as on | 24.58%
March 31, 2023, within the meaning of
Clause (iii) of sub-rule (2) of 5 of the

Companies iAppointment and
Kemuneration of Management
personnel) Rules, 2004
Relationship with other Directors / Key | 1. Father of Mr. Vinit D. Bediva, Managing
Managerial Personnel [irector
2. Father-in-law of Mr. Vidhi V. Bediva,
- Director
By order of Board of Directors,
FOR SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Date: 04/05/2024 2 " o
Place: Haripar (Tarvada) Y ,:1,51'}?-& =\
VINIT D. IYA DHARAMSHIBHAI M. BEDIYA
CHAIRMAN & MAN G DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

[DIN:07915192] [DIN:03451505]




Form AOC-1

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014]

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
Subsidiary Companies, Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

'1“" .
Name of Subsidiary Bediva Bediva Bediva Bediya Wires &
Packaging Technocast Automation Cables Private
Private Private Limited | Private Limited
Limited Limited
{(Formerly
known as
Bediyva Pipes
Private
. Limited)
Date of acquisition/
incorporation of 08/11/2023 | 06/11/2023 Q2/12/2023 02/12/2023
subsidiary
Reporting pernod 08/11/2023 | 06/11/2023 02/12/2023 02/12/2023
o 1o o [[4]
310372024 310372024 31,/03,2024 31/03/2024
Reporting Currency NR INR INR INR
Share Capital (Rs.) 100,000 100,000 100,000 1,6k, O
Reserves & Surplus (Rs.) | 0.00 .00 0,00 .00
Total Liabilities (Rs.) 186,221 4.93,61,606 3,26, 80,5806 1,00,94 528
Total Assets (Rs.) 286,221 4,04,61,606 5,57,80,586 1,01,04,528
Investments made 0,00 0.00 (.00 0,00
{other than in
subsidiaries) (Rs.)
Turmover (Rs.) 0.00 (LOG 0,00 .00
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax | 0.00 (.0500 L6308 0.0
(Hs,)
Provision for Tax (Rs.) 0.00 0,00 (LO0 (.00
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax | 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
iHs,)
Proposed Dividend (Rs.) | - = - -
% of shareholding 100 % B 1040 % 100 %




PART-B: ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

The Company has no Associate Company or Joint Venture as on 1]

held by the company
on the end
Description of how
there is significam
influence

Reason why  the
associate,/ Joim
venture Is ot
consolidated,

Net worth attributable
to shareholding

as per latest audired
 Balance Sheet

Profit or Loss for the
| Year

Considered in
consolidation

Not considered
in consolidation

Name of Associate,

Joint Venture March, 2024
Date of latest Audited

Balance Sheet

Date on which the

Associate or Joint

Venture was associated

or acquired

Shares of Associate or

Joint Ventures

NOT APPLICABLE

As per my Report of even date
For, 5 K Patodia & Associates LLP, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 112723W / W1000962

olfz

Dhiraj Lalpuria

Partner
Membership No.: 146268

Date: 04/09,/2024
Place: Rajkot

o Lzﬂﬁlﬂ"’“-“ & &ﬁ_&'&ﬁ%’

Dharamshibhai M. Vinit 1, Ashwin N,
Bediya Bediya Chavda
Director Managing Director Company Secretar

[HN: 03451505 DIN: 07915192 PAN: BRPPC27208




CS PIYUSH JETHVA

E-mail ; plyushjethva@gmail.com Cell : 8979 B8TH 44

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

Form No. MR-3

[Pursuant fo section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rufe No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Membars,

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38, 43 fo 4711,

Plot No. 1,35 & 6, Village Haripar (Tarvada),

Lodhka, Rajkat, Lodhika, Gujarat,

India, 360035,

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE
LIMITED (U48538GJ2021PTC122633) (hereinafier called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me & reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts
Istatutory compliances and expressing my opinfon thereon

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute bocks, forms and retums filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secratarial audit, | hereby
report that in my cpinion, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,
2024 (‘Audit Period'), the Company has, complied with the statuory provisions listed hereunder
and aiso that the Company has proper board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinaiter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the
provisions of;

I, The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder:

Il Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) & the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Bormowings;

1| Page




CS PIYUSH JETHVA

E-mail : piyushjethvaggmail.com Cell - 9970 8878 44

The Company is an unlisted company, so Regulation and Guidelines prescribed
under Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) is not
applicable to company.

'} As confirmed and identified by the company, the foliowing laws as specifically applicable o
the Company.

a

b.
c.
d.

Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to Labour and employees appointed
by the Company either on its payroll or on contractual basis as related o wages,
provident fund, ESIC, compensation etc

The Income tax Act, 1961

The Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017,

The Depositories Act, 1996

Based on the representation made by the Company and its officers, during the period
under review the Company has proper system and process in place for compliance under
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, efc. mentioned abov,

| further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws
and various law related to labor and employee of the company has not been reviewed in this Audit,
since the same has been subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and other designated

professionals.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

I

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,

| further report that:

.
-

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were seni at least seven days in advance or lesser
days as agreed by all directors pursuant to clause no. 1,3.7 of Secretarial Standard
1 {"SS 1'), circulated separately or placed at the Meetings of the Board and the
Committees, after due compliance with the SS 1 and a system axists for seeking

,.f' ZiPage



CS PIYUSH JETHVA

E-mail - piyushjethva@gmail.com Cell : 9970 BB7B 44

and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting

> Minutes of the meeting is duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, Decision of
Board is unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded,

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, reguiations and quidelines,

This report is o be read with letter dated 30" August 2024 which is annexed as “Annexure-A" and
forms an integral part of this report,

B, ————
; '1-':"' | - = _-F
L'.. | * il
o CS PIYUSH JETHVA
- Practising Company Secretary

FCS 8377, CP NO. 5452
UDIN: FO08377F001081099
Peer Review Certificate No.: 1333/2021

Date: 30/08/2024
Place: Rajkot

1 Page



CS PIYUSH JETHVA

E-mail : piyushjethva@@gmall.com Cell : 9979 BATS 44

RE -A
To,
The Members,
SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Revenue Survey No. 36, 37, 38, 43 o 471,
Piot No. 1,3,5 & 6, Village Haripar (Tarvada),
Lodhika, Rajkat, Lodhika, Gujarat,
India, 360035

Secretarial Audit Report dated 30 AUGUST 2024 s to be read along with this letter.

1. The Company's Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of
Secretarial Records and for devising proper systems fo ensure compliance with the
provision of applicable laws and requiations. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the secretarial records, standards and procedures followed by the
Company with respect to secretarial compiiances by inspecting the records,
documents return etc. on random basis,

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obiain
reasonable assurance about the comectness of the contents of the Secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis and In random manner to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We befieve that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropristeness of secretarial recard,
financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. As|tis not possible to verify all the information for certification, we rely on cerlificate
Issued by other professional and management of the Company. Further where ever
required, we have obtained the Managemenl representation about the compliance
of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.

ﬂ|l".1ﬁ|ﬂ



CS PIYUSH JETHVA

E-mail . piyushjethva@gmail com Call - 8979 8878 44

5. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

CS PIYUSH JETHVA
Practising Company Secretary

FCS 6377, CP NO. 5452

UDIN: FOOB3TTFO01081099

Pur Review Certificate No.: 1333/2021

Date: 30/08/2024
Place: Rajkot

5|Page



S K Parodia & Associares LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited,
Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Silver Consumer Electricals
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise of the standalone balance sheet as at March 31,
2024, the standalone statement of profit and loss, and standalone statement of cash flows for the year
ended as on date, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as ‘the standalone financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and
profit and its cash flows for the year ended on March 31, 2024.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the standalone financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Registerad Office : Sunil Patodia Tower, J.B. Nagar, Andher! East, Mumbal - 400 099
Tel.: +81 22 6707 5444 | Emall : Info@skpatodia.in | Website : www.skpatodia.in

(LLP Kentificalion No : ACE - 4113)
(§ K Patodia & Associies (@ parinership fym) converied Info § K Palodia & Asscciales LLP with effect from Decamber 15, 2023)
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements,
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
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qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matters

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 were audited by another
firm of Chartered Accountants, who issued an unmodified opinion vide their report dated September
22, 2023.

Our opinion is not modified with regard to this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Standalone financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we report that section 197 is
not applicable on private company. Hence reporting as per section 197(16) is not required.

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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a)

vi.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position except as disclosed in Note 29 to the standalone financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security
or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, we observed that the company
has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which includes
an audit trail (edit log) feature with limited details, The same has operated throughout
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with.

The proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023. Accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For S K Patodia & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112723W /W100962

i
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Dhiraj Lalpuria
Partner
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Membership Number : 146268
UDIN : 24146268BKCSZS6099

Place : Rajkot

Date : September 04, 2024
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(a)

(a)

(A)  The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

All property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management annually, which in
our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) are held in the name of the
company.

The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets during the year
ended March 31, 2024.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as
at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and the rules made thereunder.

The physical verification of inventory - has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management during the year. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management
is appropriate having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its operations. In
respect of inventory lying with third parties at the year-end, written confirmations have been
obtained. No discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate of each class of inventories were
noticed on such physical verification of inventories when compared with the books of
accounts.

The company has been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees in
aggregate from banks/financial institutions on the basis of the security of the current assets
of the company during the year. The quarterly returns/statements filed by the company with
such banks/ financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts of the
company. However, the debtors as per the statement submitted to a particular bank by the
company, for the June 2023 quarter, does not match with the debtors as per the books. The
difference is arising because the particular bank does not consider the balance receivable
from entities where the KMP has significant influence, for the purpose of computation of
drawing power.

The Company has not given guarantee or security to any other entity. The details of the loans
or advances in the nature of loans given by the company are as below:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Advances in

; Loan
Particulars L nature of loans

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the
year
- Subsidiaries 1,162.16 -

- Others 75.27 -
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Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in
respect of above cases
- Subsidiaries 842.15 -

- Others 51.50 -

(b) The investments made and the terms and conditions of grant of all loans and advances in
the nature of loans are, in our opinion, prima-facie, not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

(c) Inrespect of loans given by the Company to its subsidiaries, there is no stipulated schedule
for the repayment of principal or the payment of interest. Additionally, loans granted to certain
employees also lack any defined terms for repayment of principal or interest. Therefore, we
are unable to comment on the regularity of such repayments or interest payments.

(d) There is no amount overdue for more than ninety days in respect of the aforesaid loans.

(e) There is no loan given falling due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or
fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to same party.

(f) The company has granted loans and advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to certain parties, the details
of which are as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
. . Related

Particulars All Parties | Promoters Parties
Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature
of loans that are repayable on demand or i
agreement does not specify any terms or period 1,162.16 1,162.16
of repayment
Percentage of such loans/ advances in nature of
loans to the total loans 93.92% i 100%

The company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantee or securities provided as
applicable.

The company has complied with the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of deposits) Rules 2014, as
amended.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government of India under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act. We have broadly reviewed the books of
account maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for
the maintenance of cost records under sub-section(1) of section 148 the Act and are of the opinion
that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have
not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they
are accurate or complete.
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(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing
the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, goods and services tax, duty of customs, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities except some cases of delay in customs duty.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service Tax, Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty,
Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

There are no dues in respect of the statutory dues referred in foregoing paragraph (vii)(a)
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except the following:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Aaid | whichtne | Forum where
Name of statute Nature of Dues | Amount under amount dlsput.e is
protest relates pending
Disallowance and AY 2011-12,
Income Tax Act, addition to taxable | 5, i AY 2012-13 Assessing
1961 income and ) and AY 2020- | Officer
penalty 21
I1ngcg1me Tax Act, TDS Demand 5.07 - Prior years é‘;’fsis;rsmg
iroome Tax Act, | TDS Demand 0.0014 . AY 202223 | Assessing
The Central Sales
Act, 1956 R/w Central Sales Deputy State
Guijarat Value Tax, Interest & 30.98 8.00 FY 2011-12 Tax
Added Tax Act, Penalty Commissioner
2003
Goods & Services Disallowance of GST
Act. 2017 TC 42.72 2.00 FY 2017-18 Appellate
' Tribunal

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has applied term
loans taken during the year for the purpose for which they were obtained.
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(d)

(e)

()

According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that
no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

The Company has made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and the requirements of
Section 42 and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the
funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in
Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not received
any whistle blower complaints during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Act. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with
related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where
applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a)

(b)

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

We have considered the internal audit report of the company issued till date for the period
under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors
and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.
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(@) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(o) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) There is no group company /Core Investment Company. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and preceding financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. There were no issues,
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act in
compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said act. Accordingly,
reporting under clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

For S K Patodia & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112723W/ W100962

- _l_.-'"'
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 —
Dhiraj Lalpuria
Partner
Membership Number: 146268
UDIN : 24146268BKCSZS6099

Place : Rajkot
Date : September 04, 2024



Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of the Independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Page 1 of 2

Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Act.

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Silver Consumer Electricals
Private Limited as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to the standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to the standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to the standalone financial
statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting with
reference to the standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to the standalone
financial statements

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to the standalone
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to the standalone financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
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in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to the
standalone financial statements

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to the standalone financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to the standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to the standalone financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting with reference to the standalone financial statements and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to the standalone financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S K Patodia & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112723W /W100962

OV

L

Dhiraj Lalpuria

Partner

Membership Number : 146268
UDIN : 24146268BKCSZS6099

Place : Rajkot
Date : September 04, 2024
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539G)2021PTC122633
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31%" MARCH, 2024

(Rs. b Lakhs)
Particul Mot A at s at
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Fund
Share Capital i & TI5ER 4 00000
Ragarses and Surplus 4 2d, 3000 718315
29, 085.88 11,183.15
Mon-Current Lisbilities
Lang Tarm Barmwings 5 1%528.15 3,348 43
Defarred Taw Liability [Fet] & .87 181.75
Cither Long-tenm Liabilibes 7 ATeA 1 SH053
Long Tarm Provisions
2259313 6,321.11
Current Liabilities
Short Term Bormowings ] 24724 84 B 74251
Trade Payabies 4
Bdicro & Small snterprises 47592 :
Cher than Mecro & Small enterprises 2559617 16,359 38
Cithear Current Liabilines o 1,82 05 BT
Short Teem Pronisagns 1 1.572.15 SV06d
53, 71497 26, 5459 54
1,05,453.95 44,054.05
BSSETS
Hon-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible Assets 12
Propeny, Plant and Equipmert 2R.168.74 10,679,584
Irtangeide Adief 2963 13497
Capital Wark in Progiess 4 18944
Irriangebde Asset Linder Dhevelmpement .51 3233
Mon Cument Investiments 13 580 240
Long Term Loans & Advanies 14 2 56641 115842
Ciaher Man Curment Assets 15 1.587.03 E79.80
16 587.7T6 1256714
Current Assets
Irmemrtoeian 1] 0 s0a.10 18.795.53
Tradie Recewables I 4075435 B215.81
Cash and Cash Equivalants 18 527330 7E2.31
Short Tenm Loans and Advances 19 375416 1. V302
Caher Current Assets 20 2683931 1.555.05
BE.B66.22 31.486.91
1.05.453.98 44.054.05

See accompanying Statement on Significant Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts (1-36]

For 5 K Patodia & Associates LLP
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration Mumber @ 1127 23W AN 100563

‘J_:H

For and an behall of the Board of Director,

rgpleond

R Wi fog e
Dhiray Lalpuria e «ﬁ LTRSS
Partres s S e ~ Dharamshibihai Winit [ Ashwan N
Membarship Mumber ; 146268 3 If FA) M. Bediya B-'I'dl'l':i Chaveia
e i B\ PO ] e S e
Date © 04/09/2024 '-M = DIN: 03451505  DIN: 07915152 PAN: BRPPC27298



SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIM - 465356 12021PTC122633
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2024
[Rs. in Lakhs)
Parti Mote | For the Year ended on| For the Year snded on
e Ma. 31.03.2024 31.03 2023
INCOME
Revanue from Operations 31 G0 73443 A 258 34
{Mher Income 22 145112 44305
92 185.55 42 701.80
EXPEMSES
LCost of Material Consurmed 23 fO48F 22 24 455 7E
CHampers in Investionies 24 15 166.11) (5, 700.95)
Employes Banehit Expenses 25 T A0T 3,650.58
Finance Cost 26 H5EETT 1,402 42
Depreciation and Amorisaton 12 106845 45860
Diher Expanses a7 11,205 63 524537
BB,351.70 40,011.70
| FROFIT BEFORE TANX 3,833.85 Z,690.1%
Current Tas B11.00 554,00
Deferred Tax LT 12012 I7a73
Prior Period Tas 12.26
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE 831.12 784,99
|PROFIT AFTER TAX 25902.731 1,905 20
EARMING PER SHARE (in As) 2B 529 560
-Bash: B Diluted
See accompanying Statement on Significant Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts (1-36)
Far 5 K Patodia & Assoclates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Director,
Charfeed Accountanis
Firm Registration Mumber @ 1127230100962
I.il ,
md-%ﬁ’ (P D) , N Lf\jg‘”"*ﬂ“‘
::_' L] .]é ’.:Lr'?" q'uh '1I|-.._,I."\-\_Il|--""1l
. Hl. ol it Fm gy 'F-CE
! }f-:"u-h B ﬁ
Em:LLalpurla- S—_— Dharamshibhal Winit D Ashwin B
_ Py M. Badiya Bediya Chavda
Mambership Mumber ; 146268 CEIRIC ;
ey Director kdanaging Company
o 4 "y Drrecior Seretary
PANCH'T Rajiiok LEA DIN: 03451505  DMMN:O7915192 PAN: BRPPCZ7298
Date - (40972024 s OT |5



SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633
STANDALOME CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH, 2024

(R, in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year ended on| For the Year ended on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A, |Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 3 B3 B5 265015
Adjustment for :
Deprecation and Amartization 1.)068.43 A58 ED
Finance Costs 158277 1402 A2
Interest incoma {07270 4234
Lioss Pradit) on Sake of Asset 17 7508
Qperating Profit before Working Capital Changes T.412.52 4, 587.95
Changes In:
Movement in Trade and Oiher Recessables (TF.TT9.07) (3,485 7%
Movement m Shor term Losns and Advances [2E22 14) 1B1567)
Iovament in Imentories A1LTIET (576752
Moeament o Trade and Other Payables 876,69 442618
Movement i Pravisions 1,00 .50 Zi575
hhavament on Other lislyiltmes 2097 .23 IT20ET)
Cazh Generated From Operations {11,28E.42) {1,609.11)
Less : Direct Taxes [Pasd) / Retunds 87100 (57009
Met Cash flow from Operating Activities ] {12,099.42} (2,179.19)
B. |Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Foed Aswats (2277035 451847
Sale of Fuied Assets 0.25 19643
Movement m Mon currend tnvestments (3.B0) 0.50
Movement s Lang ferm Loans and Advances {1.408.19; 166,53
Movement = Other non clement Assets (307,145 {396.01)
Imterest Recened 1,072.7) A7 34
Loan given 1o subsidiary [9ah1.5a0)
Mot Cash flow from Imvesting Activities 18] {Z4,858.4T) {5,982 35)
L |Caih Flow from Financing Activities
Procesds fiom ssue of Share Capital (incheding Security Premium) 115,00, 00 5 (0000
Procends from Long Term Borowings 13979.52 o198
Procesds from Short Term Bormoedngs 1598213 283138
Finance Costs Fad (3 582.TT) (140245
Met Cash Generated from Financing Activities [C] 41,378,859 548698
Met Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C) 4,421.00 (2,674.58)
Opaning Balance of Cash and Cash Bgulvalenis T92.31 3465686
Ehlilﬂlll.ln;-nl‘ Cash and Cash Equivalents 5.213.30 ez

Mote : The above Cish Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method” as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 Cash

Fler Statement issued by 1CAI

See sccompanying Statemant on Significant Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts

For 5 K Patodia & Associates LLP
Charterad Accountanis
Firm Regstration Mumber @ 1127 238 AA100962
P fr’ﬂ N
l '-'\.-l A | 1'-. i
PR -1
[rhéraj Lalpuria {j . --I.'_l_‘] 1 J - |
Partner il f=- |
=/
Membership Number - 146268 N A
Place : Rajkot g e O
Ciate - 08,05/ 20024 -

Fow and on bohalf of the Board of Direciorn

IL‘#-’,B-
1
pre Qﬂ
'g 'r"u._i.-'q_t‘._.l =,

Dharamshibha Winit Aoy M

8. Bediya Bedna Chawvda

i Eanaging Company

Lhrector Secratmry

DIM: 3451505 DIN 07315152 PAN BRPPCZT 5B



2.1

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CORPORATE INFORMATION

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED ('the Company'} is a private limited
Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companes Act
2013 by converting the partnership firm under Chapter XXI under the Companies Act 2013
Company is a manufacturer and supplier of various types of Pumps, Motors and Ceiling fans
and Agriculture/Farm Implements; the whole range is manufactured in-house and is available in
different specifications. The core products of the company are Seli priming pumps, centrifugal
pumps, submersible pumps, Motors, ceiling fans, Retavator, Sprayer, Plough ete.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting
Standards, the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, Further, the guidance notes / announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl} are also considered, wherever applicable.

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention. The company
follows the mercantile system of account and recognizes income & expenditure on accrual
basis

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management 1o make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount
of Assets, Liabilities and Disclosure of Contingent Liabilities on the date of the Financial
statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reported period.
Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current avents
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses in future periods. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the

penod in which changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in notes to
accounts.

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and

rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of property, plant &

Equipment comprises its purchase price, frefghts.and any other incidental expenses directly
\

'::'..-L'...-'I'-':'[ | :
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, adjustments
arising from exchange rate vanations atiributable to the assets.

Borrowing costs attributable to construction or acquisition of qualifying assets (Property, Plant
and Equipment) for the period up to the completion of construction or acguisition of such
qualifying assets are included in the gross book value of the asset to which they relate.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are added to its
book value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing Property, Plant and Equipment,
including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts are
charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are
incurred,

Property, Plant and Equipment which are not ready for their intended use are disclosed under
Capital Work-in-Progress,

Gains or losses arising from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment assets are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the assets are disposed off.

intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recognised when it s probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the group and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.
Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of the balance sheet are disclosed as
intangible assets under development.

Internally generated intangible asset is recognised as below:

Research cost:
Revenue expenditure on research is charged to statement of profit and loss under the
respective heads of accounts in the period in which it is incurred.

Development cost
Development expenditure on new product is capitalised as intangible asset, if all of the
following can be demonstrated.

the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use
or sale;

the Company has intention to complete the development of intangible asset and use or sell
it;

(i} the Company has ability to use or sall the intangible asset,

s, _\;“'1
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2.5

2.6

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633

MOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

the manner in which the probable future econamic benefit will be generated including the
existence of a market for output of the intangible asset or the intangible asset itself or if it is
to be used internally, the usefulness of the intangible asset;

the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the intangible asset; and

the Company has ability to measure the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset
during the development reliably.

Development costs on the intangible assets, fulfilling the criteria are amaortised over a period of
five years, otherwise are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation of Property, plant and equipment:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment carried at historical costs is provided on prorata
basis on straight line method on the basis of the useful life of assets as specified in Schadule Il to
the Companies Act, 2013. In case of tangible assets which are added/ disposed off during the
year, the depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition/
deletion.

Amortisation of intangible Assets:
Iintangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated useful life.

Iimpairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any Indication that an asset
(tangible and intangible) may be impaired. An asset is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of
the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash
generating unit's net seiling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated
future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the
end of its useful life.

An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified
as impaired. The Impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has
been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Inventories

Basis of valuation:

Inventories other than scrap materials are carried at lower of cost and net realizable value after
providing cost of obsolescence, if any. However, materials and other items held for use in the
production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which
they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. The comparison of cost and net
realsable value is made on an item-by-item basis

Inventory of scrap materials have been carried at net realisable value.
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Method of Valuation:

Cost of Inventories has been determined by using moving weighted average cost method and
comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from tax
authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present focation and
condition.

Cost of finished goods and work in progress further includes direct labour and an appropriate
share of fixed and wvariable production overheads. Fixed production overheads are allocated on
the basis of normal capacity of production facilities

Net realisable value is the estimated setling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sabe.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying the exchange rate
prevailing at the date of transaction.

Measurement of Foreign Currency items at the Balance Sheet date

Foreign currency monetary items ane retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Nonmonetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a
foresgn currency. are reported using the exchange rate at the date of transaction

Exchange differences
Exchange differences arising on conversion/ settlement of forelgn currency monetary [tems are
recogniséd as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

. Forward exchange contracts entered into to hedge foreign currency risk of an existing

asset/ liability

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contract is amortised and
recogrised as an expense/ income over the life of the contract Exchange differences on such
contracts are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the exchange
rates changes. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of such forward exchange
contract is also recognised as income or expense for the period.

Government Grants and Subsidies

Grants and subsidies from the government are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that
the Company will comply with all the necessary conditions attached to them; and
the grant/subsidy will be received.

When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis in
the statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs,
which they are intended to compensate. Where the grant refales to a specific Fived Asset, the same is

2] rasOT |
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

shown as a deduction fram the gross value of the asset concerned in arriving at its book value and
accordingly the depreciation iz provided on the reduced book value

2.9 Employee Benefits

A. Gratuity
The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust
maintained with Life Insurance Corperation of India (LIC). The Habilities with respect to Gratulty Plan
arg determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method on the balance sheet
date, based upon which the Company contributes to the Group Gratuity Scheme.

B. Provident fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund i a defined contribution scheme. The contributions
to provident fund are made in accordance with the relevant scheme and are charged to the
statement of profit and loss for the year when contribution are due. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognises
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an employee renders
the related services,

C. Compensated Absences
Accumulated leaves which is expected to be utilised within next 12 maonths s treated as short term
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional
amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entittement and discharge at the year
end.

2.10 Revenue Recognition

A, Sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods s recognised, when all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership are transferred to the buyer, as per the terms of contracts and no significant uncerainty
exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of the goods.
Sales also includes excise duty and price variations based on the contractual agreements and
excludes value added tax/ sales tax

B. Sale of services
Service income is recognised as per the terms of the contracts / arrangemeants with the customers
on proportionate completion method. When no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount
of the consideration that will be derived from rendering the service and is recognised net of
service tax as applicable.

C. Interest income
Iinterest income on deposits, securities and loans is recognised at the agreed rate on time
proportionate basis,

D. Export incentives :



SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U48539GJ2021PTC122633

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Export incentives under various schemes notified by the Government have been recognised on
the basis of their entitiement rates in accordance with the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-20 (FTP 2015-
20). Benefits in respect of advance licences are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that
the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and incentive will be recelved.

2.11 Borrowing Cost

Bormowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessasily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its ntended use.

All ather borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the period in which they
are incurred.

2.12 Taxes on income

A. Income Tax
Tax on income for the current perod s determined on the basis of estimated taxable income and
tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act.1961 and based on
the expected outcome of assessments/ appeals.

B. Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences between the accounting income and the taxable
incame for the year and guantified using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
a5 on the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/ business losses are recognised and carried
forward to the extent there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realised,

Other deferred tax assets/ liabilities are recognised and carmried forward to the extent that there is a
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised,

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset/ liability is reviewed at sach balance sheet date for any
write down as considered appropriate,

2.13 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or koss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources.




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period after
adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential eguity shares.

2.14 Leases

Operating leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of awnership
of the leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised
as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.15 Extraordinary and exceptional items

2.16

Income or expenses that arise from ewvents or transactions that are clearly distinct from
ordinary activities of the company are classified as extraordinary items. Specific disclosures of
such events/ transactions are made in the financial statemments. Similarly, any external event
beyvond the control of the company, significantly impacting income or expenses, is also treated
as extraordinary item and disclosed as such, On Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence
of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities of the company is such
that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the company. Such
income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes
accompanying to the financial statements.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at
each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that anses from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also
arises in extremely rare cases, where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot
be measured reliably, The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its
existence in the financial statements and are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.
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MOTES FORMING PART 0F STANDALONE FIMANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR TiHE YEAR EMDED 315T MARCH, 2024
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SILVER COMSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633
MOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALOME FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 115T MARCH, 2024

121 (A} Capitsl work-in-progress (W) as on 31032024

Amount in Capital WP for a period of
Mo
Capltal Wip Less tham 1 213 Taeal
il 1-2 years yoaen than 3
YEA
Projecis in Bid 433668 433668
Prajects temparanly suspended
| Tatal 4.336.69 = . - 4.336.58
Capital work-In-progress (WIP) ageing schedule as on 31.05.202%
Amount in Capital WIP far a 'l:lhﬁul'
M
tal WiP Less than 1 -3 Tatal
s S 12 yosrs ~ | wamn | F
i years
Brojects in progress
[Projects temparanily suspencies
Total -

{8) There are na projects under Capital WIP whess completion is owerdwe of has esceeded the cost compared (o the

iz (&) intangible Axsets under Developmaent l]l-l_u!m“m 31,03, 2034
Bimaunt in II'Iﬁ-hi-Ill-l Aszety under development
Intangible Assets under Developmient Lass tham 1 P Z:3 m“:: Tetal
yar yoars -
14 I peogress 758 1283 #0151
Peceects tempararily suspenced . ;
[Tl 7.58 ir03 40.51
Intangibls Asssts under Development ageing schedule as an 31.03.2023
Amount in Intangilse Ausets under development
Iirtsngiie Asiuts urider Divsloprent Lts than 1 3y | MM |
- yearn tham 3
 pad ysan yoars
|Profeccts in progress 1243 - 1288
]Pftjld.l‘tlmpﬂrl.l‘ﬂ',"ﬂ.llp.fh:ﬂd
ITotal 5 3293 - 12493

(B} Thers are no projects undar Intangible Asssis under Development whose completion i overdue or hat excesded the
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Related Party Disclosures

As per Accounting Standard - 18 « Related Party Transactiong, the docdosures of Party List, Relstionship. Nature of Transsctior, Transsction

Amourd & Dutstending Balances with Eelated Parties are pINE Do

List of related parties and relationships:

Related Party

Mature of Relationship

¥init Charamahibnal Bediya
|Charamrshilshal M. Bediyn
AdFean Majabbad Chavda

ey Managamens Persaonel

Ceramast Empes LIP

Crass Globe Shippirg LLP

Sitver Pumps Middle East Gereral Trading LLC
Socially App Privabe Limited

KCD Projects

Entity in which XMP 6 having Sanificant influencs

Speevn Industnes [P
Swarntl Colowr Lak
Siteer Foundry LLP
Swarsbk Hosprality
Werdd Pumnps LLP
Ty & oy Food

i, e il
e e Ay =

Erttigy in wivch Ralatae of KMP i having Sagnificam inflince

ik
i

Bedrya Packaging Private Limited (W el 08/11,/2021)

16 : ;
Pipes Private Limited]) (e f. 02012,/2023)

17 |Beciya Wites & Cables Private Limited (W d 02/12/2023)

18, [Bedma Techracast Prate Limated (We | D61 1/202%)

Badrya Autoemation Private Limiled (formesly known os Bediva

sunsaiany Compdose

323  Transactions during the year with related parties sand vear-end balamoes

Purchase o FF&,;-H_‘I,TI_ g
ra =] i,

(R in Lakhs}
N of T ; Hature of For thee Year ended | For the Year ended
Transaction on 31.03.2024 an 31.03.2023
&, Tramsactbons with related parties
Divector & KMP
Virs! Dharamshibhal Bediya Remmuneration 1RE.50 112.90
Dhararmshinhas Mahanbhal Badiva Aesmnuneration 125.65 ]
Kurrasjihal Bediva (upbo 05072022 Termmuneistion - 0.0
FrsFrpagn Bedia fupto 05072020 Remmuneration - .00
Azhwin M. Chavda Rernmirsraling 497 307
Wint Charamshibhal Bediya Loan Taken 20450 QiR O
Crharamshibhai Mohanbha: Bediya Lioan Takesn 178732 1 BAT 55
Yinit Dharamshilshal Bediya Loan Pad 403997 2174513
Drharareiblsbhai Mohanbhai Bediya Loan Pad 1,186.98 4 155 (Hp
Entity in which KMP is having Significant Influence
Cefamar impex LLF Sade - 35,14
Sodally App Prvate Limited Prafesnonal Fees = 1820
I'I‘H'lp in which Relative of KNP is having
Segnificant Influeice
Sitver Fourdry LLP Sales Qo6 :
Speevy Industnes LLP Sales 1601 der)
Sperve Induskmes LLP Pt e Q015 2
Speeva Ingdustres LLP ., 1.3




-

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U4B539GJ2021PTC122633
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31157 MARCH, 2024

Subsidairies

Bediya Packagirg Private Limited Loan Provided or7

Bediya Technocast Privans Lifited Loan Provided 73198

Bediya Technocast Presate Likited Loan Repaid 330.00

Bediya Wires & Cables Privare Lirmitied Loan Pravided 89505

Bodiya Automation Private Limited (formarhy known as Bediya Pipes

Bri Limited] Loan Provided An35

Bediva Packaging Private Limited Interest Income B

Bodiya Techrodast Prvate Limated |aberest Incomn 177

Bediya Wines & Cabdes Private Limited IFibereat Mcome {05

Bediya Automation Private Limited [formery known as Bediya Pipes

Private Limited) Iriberess Bncome 24

B. Balances outstanding at the end of the year

Director & KMP

Winit Dharamshibha Bediya Loan froom Diractor 296 AT
Dharamshibhai Mohanbhai Bediya Loan from Dracior a7 003
Entity in which Relative of KMP is having

Significant Influence

Sitver Foundry LLP

Speevo industies LLP Trade Aecenabies 1224 147
Subsidairies

Bediya Packaging Private Limited Loant B adwances 0ad

Bediya Technocast Private Limited Laant & adwances 409 34

Bediya Wires & Cabiles Private Limited Loans & advencey 2511

Bediya Automation Priviate Limited (larmerly knoan 2 Bediya Pipss

Private Limited) roans Ewamon i

Related Parties

Tax of Partnership firm recoverable from ervehile parngrs Loans B sdvances ab.&H

The company granted keans amaunting to 1,162 16 iaichs to i1s subsidiaries during the year. The subsdianes ntend 10 use the precesds of the loan
for sedting up of busness/capital expendturs

The outstanding balarces a5 af 31.032024 In respect of Trade Receivabies, Trade Fayables, Cument and Mon-current Lisbiities, Loans and
Advances and Other Non-cument and Curment Assets, sre subjected to confirmation fram respectve partes and corsequential reconcation ang o
adjustments anising there from, if any. The Management. howmer, does not expect ary material vaniation.

Accerding fo the opirion of the manggement of the Company the value of realization of Current Liabiities, Current Assets and Loons and
Advances in the grdinany course of business would rot be lets than the ameunt at which they sne stated in the Balance sheet Balances of msssts
and Lkabitied arg subect to confirmation,




SILVER COMSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIM - U4B535GI203 1 PTC 122600

WOTES FORMISG PART OF THE STAND&LONE FINANCIAL STATIMENTS POR THE VEAR EMDED 3157 MABCH, 2024

15 EMPLOYEE BENENTE

Thie Ceseryprary by chamuilied this varaus bastafils jsrenided to emplopess 29 under

I Defined Eantribution Plans
& Emplopery Contnbution ta Paovitiss Fund

Churing the i, the Commpany hay incured and recogrmed Uhe follpsng amounis @ e Saseresm of Pofi and Lo

Ehhﬂnt

Vaar Toaled March
Periculers 1, 224 March 31,
Erpinyen’ Contrdmston bo Prirdgdest Fund and Fmployes's Pension Schems I0ABD 15571
Ermpleyen’ Comtrbmation to Gujaral Labour Wiilais B o 028
Tetal Experrones meoogrised in the Striwmes of Prolil nd Lom 109.53 15619
Rpler Blote 20
il Dwfined Banafit Pran
Comiribution tn Gratulty Fund
& Major Misunptions i3 pad ™ pal
PFarticek ¥war Ended Maach|  Maech 31,
i1, 2034 2023
Ddscoaim AEs T21% T
Safary Esrofation Rate 5 7 0% 700%
Moty Banes Efan Anirnd
Lisey Martaiiy
2071214 | Libaard
k. Chamge im Present Value of Obligaticn R, A
[Voar Enviwd March] Vaar
Particular 31, 204 March 11,
Wabat of Olligation ay st the beginning of the year TR 10HL0D0
Curreet Jervice Cost a1y THh TR
I Cal 1567
Pail Siasvic s Coigt -
Iervienl cond (diwdit] . »
St mieE San Hiwdil] B
Bengtn Db bry' [l Frlsger 53
Beneiis paid deectly by the ampary
Ao pomiBusiress Cominnalich -
Arhanial Lorsst {Gain) on Citshgatiam 2118
Frewm Vahor ol Dblgation 2 o ithe snd af the yest B2 4d 16,19
— —
. Retondiistion of Prewsi Vahse of Defined Besedit Dhligaticn and the Fair Value of Saets _%W
(T3
Fastivalos 31, 2024 Marth 31,
Prosent Value of Funded Cisligabon B RE 216.73
Fait ‘Wakas of Maii Aisets 5 56 B 5H
Funded Stanm - -
Presens Value of Linfundied Ddigation 255 TH 11 85
| Asiets rerogn e in The Balance Sheet and induded eder Loun, Adasroes pod Deher
CLveeE Asseti ]
Usiurstedl Mot Liakilify recognised in the Balines Shest dhwcloses under Long Ters -35ETR AILEY
Prowisnns (Befer Mose )
.-'_'_:_l B 32
"d_h:‘xm-
£ +\2
|Z| RAJKOT 1=
o



d. Expenves Rrecognived i ihe Statemnent of Prafit and Losy

%-hﬂlﬂ

Wear Ended March
rarhca §1. 2ozd March 31,
Cureera Sanace Cost 1412 106 T4
Pt Senvice Dot .
Cost an .
Expmtcied Avturn on Plan dssedy -
urtadisment coat’ el b S -
Gt i -
LA rmuanal Ly’ (Gaim) Beccgrised in The panod -1 B0
Tobal expenses recugrised in the Statement of Brofit and Loss 13085 T¥T)
| Rty Mo 260
'S l—mwhhh in Lakiha)
-
i 1, 2024 March 31,
[Fresom Vaue o Obkgatian 45 2 year eni FYRFT] #1610
Fair Walue of Plan Al s a1 year and 556 -
Frradad Nt Linbiley rocognisd in the Balance Sheet discloses undes Long Term Prosssiony el ] SRS
Hobe &
L
Expersenon &djustments — E i Liskcha}
1, pard March 51,
j0n Pl Linksimags -J1.1
Plan Asseic
oAal [rpenence Adpsmment -31,10 :

Note: For F.¥. 200324 actuiriel valuston of plam was obtained For £ 7, 20320-F1 gemtuity wakation of LIC st taken, Far fundisd
pans, B cuimend |iaksliy iv etermined s the sapecied combubon o plan evets e fund) within the saat tSeelss meerh
Calulivted Baged o tha net liabalify position, and subpec 10 fhe ety b lemitations. The non-cuirent [aksiiy rspreserey te
Balaning figund, The comgany intends 60 masimise it contritions i addnss B present defipi) s stligaas ot e
larthearming bwsbee morthy, sccondingly, Pes smeunt is classified o cument Hakiliy,

Ortmer Employes Benidit
The lignlity for b entit et an at acch 11, 2084 bs 8 70017 lektv (Warch 31, 3023 ¥ 7692 lacha) daccasd under Shor Teis
Propeisoey (Rl Moos 11)
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIM = U46539GI2021PTCI22633

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

36  Other Disclosures
36.1 The Company does not have any immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the
lease sgreemants are duly executed in favour of the lesses) whose title deeds are not in the name of the company, Alsa,
no immovable properties are held by the Company in jaint ownership with others

362 The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year

363 Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined
undes Companies Act, 2013} either severally or jointly with any other person, that are
(#] repayable on demand; or
(b} without specifying any terms or perlod of repayment

Tous s iimies Amaount of loan or advanca in the |Percentags to the total Loans and
nature of loan owtstanding Advances in the neture of loans

Promoters

Directors

[MMPs

|Related Parties B41.54 100%

364 There are no proceedings initated o are pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended from time to tme) and the rules made thereunder

365 The company has borrawings from banks or financial inctitutsans on basis of securty of current assets. Comparison
between amount as reported in Cuaterly Statements submitted to Bank and amount as per books of accounts is as

below:
Amount as
Amouwnt as per
reparted in Amaint
Particulars books of E o Reason for difference
" Accounts p—
statement
FY 2023-24
Cluarter 1
Stock 2043063 J043063 -
Debtors 10,755,056 10, 755.06 -
Creditary 11.376.66 11,376.66
(CQuarter 2
Stock 1780316 17,803,716
Debtors 2220140 L2267 40
Creditars 14.125.15 14,125,156
| Quarter 3
Stock TEER3 A4 18,683 84
Debiars 28233233 28222313
Creditors 16,372.53 1637253
Cuarter 4
Stock 30:508,10 J0.509. 10 -
Debiors 30,042 B3 3004283 . e
Creditors 2064333 20064333 - ; # — 1
I.-'_ J .. ..."I
I.' 5[ aaldoT |
N




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALOME FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

36.6

3a.7

368

6.9

36.10
N

36.12

36.13

FY 2022-23
Quarter 1
Stock 14,613.78 1461378 -
Debtors 7.838.M 7.521.24 3747
Creditors 903346 896025 731
Quarter 2
Stock 14,701.26 14,701.26 :
Debtars 6,23B.74 6,14647 92 33
Creditors B.325.17 8,353.85 {28,773
Quarter 3
Stock 15,915.80 1591580 :
Debtars 7,889.75 7.994 83 {10513}
Creditors 697220 7.051.39 (70,19
Quarter 4
Stock 18,793,893 1879393 :
Dietitors 10,880.98 10,888.97 [7.99)
Creditors 13,587.31 13,601.73 [14.42)

Note: In stock statement submitted 1o bank, recesvable balance from associate company are not to be considersd 1o
devive drawing power in one bank. Resultantly, stock statements submitted to two banks fram wham working capetal
facilities have been avalled on basis of security of current assets differ from each other The figures considered for
reporting are those incheding the recevable bafance from associate company

There is difference is in the debtors balance in June 2023 quarter, which & arising because the bank did net allow adding
v entity in which KMP has significant influence's balance in the debtor [Siiver Purnps Middle Ezxst General Trading LLC)
of Rs. 85705 lakhs

The company is not a wilful defaulter as declared by any bank or financial institution or other lender ih accordance with
the gusdelines on willful defaulters issued by the Resarve Bank of India,

As assessed by the Company, the Company had no transactions with any companies struck aff under Section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the vear ended 31st March, 2024,

There are no charges or satisfaction pending to be registered with the Registrar of Campanies beyand the statutary
P,

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (BT} of the Section 2 of the Companies Act
read with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2017

There are no Schemes of Amangement approved which are to be complied by the cempany

The Company has not advanced or loaned or imvested funds 1o any other person(s) or entitylies), inchading :

foreagn entities {intermedianes) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall

ia} directly or indirectly kending or investing in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by ar on
behali of the Company (Ultirmeste Beneficiaries), o

(b} providing of any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any persons) or entity(is) including foreign entities [Funding Party] with
the understanding (whether recarded in writing or otherwise] that the Company shall

(8] directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on bekali of
the Funding Party [Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(B} provide any guarantes, security or the ke an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficariss,

There were no discontinuing operations reguiring separste dischosure in W‘I‘.nﬁ"ii{tmm few the yoar under revies

& \2
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U456539GJ2021PTC122633

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALOMNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

36.14 The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surfendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961 {such as.
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act. 1961),

36.15 :
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current ar PIEVIOUS yiar

36.16 The Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the Currant Yeas
presentation,

For 5 K Patodia & Associates LLP For and on behatl of the Board of Director
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 112723W/MW 100962

P i = | v
@D PP %ﬁﬂk

)
5 i e WIIsEe Ty
Crira| Lalpuria I E@ﬁ Dharamshibhai iy, O, Ashwin M.
Partrer TmEs : M. Bediya Bediya Chavda
Membership Mumber : 146268 Managing Company
Director .
Director Secretary

Place ; Rajkot

DIMN: 03451505 DI 07215192 PAN: BRPRC2T7298
Date : 04/09/2024




S K Parodia & Associares LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited,
Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Silver Consumer Electricals
Private Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as ‘the Group’), which comprise of the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the
consolidated statement of profit and loss, and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended
as on date, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the consolidated financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024, and
profit and its cash flows for the year ended on March 31, 2024.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Group’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the consolidated financial Statements

The Group’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss, and cash flows of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Registerad Office : Sunil Patodia Tower, J.B. Nagar, Andher! East, Mumbal - 400 099
Tel.: +91 22 6707 9444 | Emall : Info@skpatodia.in | Website : www.skpatodia.in

(LLP Kantificalion No : ACE -4113)
(S X Patodia & Associies (a parinership fym) converied into § K Patodia & Asscociales LLP with effect from December 15, 2023)



Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
To the Members of Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited
Page 2 of 5

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements,
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
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qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matters

1. The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 were audited by
another firm of Chartered Accountants, who issued an unmodified opinion vide their report dated
September 22, 2023.

2. Wedid not audit the financial statements of four subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial
statements, whose financials statements reflect total assets of Rs. 1,157.24 lakhs as at March
31, 2024, total revenues of Rs. Nil, total net profit after tax of Rs. Nil and net cash flows of Rs.
4.58 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2024, whose financial statements/ information have
been audited by their respective independent auditors as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. The independent auditors’ reports on financial statements / information of these
entities have been furnished to us and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in
so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these entities, in terms
of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act is based solely on the reports of such auditors and
the procedures performed by us are as stated in paragraph above.

Our opinion above on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The report does not include a statement of matters specified in the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11)
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, as said order is not applicable for the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

a) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

c) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

d) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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e)

Reporting on the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group with reference to these Consolidated financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls is not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we report that section 197 is
not applicable on private group. Hence reporting as per section 197(16) is not required.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

iv.

vi.

a)

The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position except as disclosed in Note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Group.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Group to or in any other persons
or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the group (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Group from any persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Group shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on
behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the group.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, we observed that the group has
used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which includes an
audit trail (edit log) feature with limited details, The same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course
of our audit, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with.

However, in the case of the Company’s subsidiaries, their respective auditors have
stated that they are unable to comment on whether the audit trail feature was enabled
and operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software
or whether there were any instances of the audit trail feature being tampered with.
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The proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023. Accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For S K Patodia & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 112723W /W100962

< N iy

AP

Dhiraj Lalpuria

Partner

Membership Number : 146268
UDIN : 24146268BKCTBZ6825

Place : Rajkot
Date : September 04, 2024



SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U46539G)2021PTC122633
CONSOLIDATED BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 31% MARCH, 2024
[RS. in Lakhs)
I Note As at As at
e o, 17.03.2024 31.03.2023
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Fund
Ehare Capital 3 4, 70588 4,000 00
Raserves and Surplhus 4 24, 380,00 718315
29,085.68 11,183.15
Minority Imtorest 0.20 "
Mon-Current Liabilities
Long Term Barrowings 5 149,528.15 554863
Deferred Tax Lipbddity [Met] 6 301487 181,75
Other Long-term Liabilities 7 1063.08 55053
Long Term Provisions = =
22,893.10 6.321.31
Current Liabilities
Shart Term Borrowings 4 24 728.64 B.742.51
Trade Payahles 9
= Micro & Small enterprises 47983 ¥
= Other than Micro 8 Srmall enterprises 25,596.79 16,359.39
Drther Current Liabifities 10 1.404.80 87704
Shart Term Pravisions 11 1.572.15 570,64
53.786.29 26,540,559
1,05, 765.47 A, 054,05
ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assats 12
Property, Plant and Equipment 2816874 10679.93
Intangible Asset 2563 1397
Capital Wark In Progress 473368
Intangible Asset Uinder Devalopment 4051 3283
Won Currend Investrmenis 13 2,00 2.00
Long Term Loans & Advances 14 2 64058 1,158 42
Other Non Current Assets 15 16035 B9 90
IT218.13 12,567.14 |
|Current Assets '
Inventories 16 30,959, 7 14,753183
Trade Recevables 1 &6, 75235 G581
iCach and Cash Equivalents 18 5217.BE P rE R
Shart Term Loans and Advances 149 291023 1,13002
Orther Curment Assets 20 2.706.1% 1,555.05
68,546 34 314869
1,05, 765.47 ﬁﬁ-l-.ﬂ!

See accompanying Statement on Significant Accounting policies & Notes 1o Accounts (1-37)

For 5 K Patodia & Associates LLP
Chartered Accouniants
Firm Registration Murmber © 11272 3W AW 100962

For and on behalf of the Board of Director

ﬁﬁf""‘ﬁ? =

Cthiraj Lalpuria
Pariner Dharamshibhal Vimit D, Ashwin M,
Membership Mumber ; 'l-lEEG-E M_ Bediya Becliya Chinscla
: hanaging Company
Directod ;
Flace - Rajkot : Director SeCretary

Date 020972024 Db 03457505 DI OT915192 PAM BRPPCZTIOR




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - L46539GJ2021PTCI 22633

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2024

{Rs. in Lalchs)
Parts Mote | For the Year ended on| For the Year ended on
i Mo, 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
INCOME
Revinue from Operations a1 9073443 42 25084
Cither Income k] 145112 44305
92, 1B5.55 d2, Th1.50
EXPEMSES
Cost of Material Consumed EE| 70932482 3445578
Changey in bwentone 24 {SE1ETT) (R 20095)
Employes Benefit Expernsed 25 T.179.E) 3.650.58
Finance Cost 26 358277 1402 42
Depreclation and Amortisation 12 1.068 .43 45860
Cither Expensas ) 1,204 B0 524527
88,351.70 40,011.70
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 3,B33 85 2,690.1%
Curment Tax E11.00 59400
Deferred Tax -] 1212 17874
Priar Penad Tax 12.26
TOTAL TAX EXPEMNSE 83112 T84.99
]FHDI-‘I‘I' BAFTER TAK 2.902.73 1,5905.20
Profit atributable to Owner of Company 2.902.73 1.905.20
Profit atributable te Mon Controlling interest af Company - -
|EARMING PER SHARE [in Rs) 28 6.29 L]
~Basic & Diluted

See accaompanying Statement on Significant Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts {1-37]

For § K Patodia & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 113723WMWI100962

[ihara ullpunl
Partnar oty
Membershap Mumber © 146268

Pace | Rajkot
Drate ; 04T 024

e

For and on behalf of the Board of Dwector,

Dharamstibbai Wt O

M. Badiya rediiya
- kManaging

Chirector

Ak 03457505

Di: TF157182

wio

AxFraan M
Chaveds
Compary
Seretany

PaM BRPPC2T290




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U4B539GI202TPTC122633
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH, 2024

(A, in Lakhs}
For the Year endod For the Yeor ended
Particulars
on 371.03.3024 on 11.03.2023
A, |Cash Flow From Dperating Activities
Profit / [Loss) Before Tax 183385 2,690.1%
Adjustment for ;
Depreciation and Amortizaban 106843 456 &0
Finance Costs 156277 Tt A
Inteiest Incomie (L0720 42 y]i
Lovis/(Profit) on Saie of Asses air TE08
rmﬁquﬂthlh'qurHﬂn Capital Changes T41152 4,587.95
Changes In:
baoeemen on Trace and Other Recewables {18.6ET BE) (1485 7%
BAcwamant sn Short term Loars and Advances [1.780.20) [=F53.61)
Movement i inventories V4 Te5.0 7] |5 TRT 92
bowement in Trace and Other Payatdes E R B 240618
bovement in Provislons 1.001.50 275,75
Movemant in Other labilites 1,003.50 (TXLET
|Cash Generated From Dperathons {11, 498.61) (1,609.11)
Less - Derect Taxes (Paid| / Refunds 811,001 B 13T
|Het Cazsh flow from Operating Actiwities &) {12,309.61) (217919
B, |Cash Flow fraem birvesting Activities
Purchase of Faed Assaty [23,314.60 (4 91E.6T)
Sale of Fived fssety 25 TeE 03
Movament in Mon cumen! Investmants 50
Mowement in Lang torm Loans and Adwances {1482 58} (506,53
Mevament in Othes fon turrent Assety {92168 13aE01)
Interest Rpoceived 1,072 70 47 3
Lian gven bo subsidiary 0.0
HMet Cash flow from Ircesting Activities [:1] (24, 4750 (5,582 35)
€. |Cash Flow from Financing Sctivithes
Proceeds from issue of Share Camial l:lrh;lud.ln.p Eacunw Premium| 15,000.00 5,000 00
Proceed: from Long Term Boiresings 1397352 0t il
Proceeds from Short Term Barrmesngs 1598613 ZBE31 38
Fenanoe Costs P 13,582 Ty (1A02&2)
Mowvament in Minarity Intenss .0 .
Met Cash Ganerated from Fnancing Activities [C] 41, 383,09 5.4486.94
Met increase)’ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] 442558 {2.674.56
Dpening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 782,31 3,488 86
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 5217.88 Ta2.an
Mote : The abowve Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method™ as 59t out in Accounting Standand - 3 Cash
Flow Statemant ssaed by ICAI
Sew accompanying Statement on Sgnificant Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts
For 5 K Patodia & Associates LLP For and on behadl af the Board of Director,
Charfersd Accountants
Firm Ragsstraton Mumbsar : 11272 3W W 00962 |}
o i .-"’F .
d i e e Ko "'Jk‘
ey Lalpuna L :
Partner * Dhasamshibihal Winit O B [,
Membership Number | 146268 M. Bediya Bexfiya Chavila
. Managing Company
Place | Rajkot Pl Direscior Sorretany
Date 04097024 DIMN: 03451505  DIN; 07998902 PAN: BAPPCIT9E




2.

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION

SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company’) is a private |imited
Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 by converting the partnership firm under Chapter XX) under the Companies Act, 2013,
Company Is a manufacturer and supplier of various types of Pumps, Motors and Ceiling fans
and Agniculture/Farm Implements; the whole range is manufactured In-house and is available in
different specifications. The core products of the company are Self priming pumps, centrifugal
pumps, submersible pumps, Motors, ceiling fans, Rotavator, Sprayer, Plough efc

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION & SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements relate to the Company and its subsidiary companies. The
Company and its subsidiares constitute the Group.

Principles of consolidation:
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

i. The financial statements of the subsidiary companies used in the consolidation are
drawn up to the same reporting date as of the Company i.e. year ended March 31, 2024,

ii. The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, The intra-group balances and intra-group transactions and
unrealized profits have been fully eliminated.

iil. Mo Goodwill or Capital Reserve was generated during consolidation of financial
statements

.  Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidianies consists of the amount of
equity attributable to the minority shareholders at the dates on which investments are
made by the Company in the subsidiary companies and further movements in their
share in the equity, subsequent to the dates of investments as stated above.

W

B. T‘Iﬂhll-n-wirg subsidiary companies are considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements:

| & | Name of Subsidiary Country of | % of holding either directly or
No. Incorporation through subsidiaries
| As at 31/03/2024 | As at 31/03/2023 |
1 Bediya Packaging m-.-ate'i india | 100% I
Limited |
. Bediva Technocast Private | India | BO%
- Limited !
3 | Bediya Wires & Cables.ps India " 100%

oM S L,
S P
W5
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Limited i
4 Bediya Automation Private | india | 100%
| Limited (formerly known as

Bediya Pipes Private Limited)

Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting
Standards, the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. Further, the guidance notes / announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) are also considered, wherever applicable.

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention. The company
follows the mercantile system of account and recognizes income & expenditure on accrual
basis,

Use of sstimates

The preparation of financial statements is In conformity with Indian GAAP reguires the
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount
of Assets, Liabilities and Disclosure of Contingent Liabilities on the date af the Financial
Statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reported perod
Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses in future periods. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in notes to
accounts.

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and
rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, If any. The cost of property, plant &
Equipment comprises its purchase price, freights and any other incidental expenses directly
attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, adjustments
arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.

Bomrowing costs attributable to construction or acquisition of qualifying assets (Property, Plant
and Equipment) for the period up to the completion of construction or acquisition of such
qualitying assets are included in the gross book value of the asset to which they relate.
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are added 1o its
bock value cnly if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing Property, Plant and Equipment,
including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts are
charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are
incurred.

Property, Plant and Equipment which are not ready for their intended use are disclosed under
Capital Work-in-Progress.

Gains or losses anising from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment assets are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the assets are disposed off

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will fiow to the group and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably,
Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any,

Intangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of the balance sheet are disclosed as
intangible assets under development.

Internally generated intangible asset is recognised as below:

Research cost:
Revenue expenditure on research is charged to statement of profit and loss under the
respective heads of accounts in the period in which it is incurred.

Development cost
Development expenditure on new product ls capitalised as intangible asset if all of the
following can be demonstrated,

the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use
or sale;

the Company has intention 1o complete the development of intangible asset and use or sall
it

the Company has ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

the manner in which the probable future economic benefit will be generated including the
existence of a market for output of the intangible asset or the intangible asset itself or if it is
to be used internally, the usefulness of the intangible asset;

the availability of adeguate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sall the intangible asset; and
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vi) the Company has ability to measure the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset

2.5

2.7

during the development reliably.

Development costs on the intangible assets, fulfilling the criteria are amortised over a perod of
five years, otherwise are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation of Property, plant and equipment:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment carried at historical costs is provided on prorata
basis on straight line method on the basis of the useful life of assets as specified in Schadule |l to
the Companies Act, 2013. In case of tangible assets which are added/ disposed off during the
year, the depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition/
deletion.

Amortisation of intangible Assets:
intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over theit estimated useful life.

Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as 10 whether thare is any indication that an asset
{tangible and intangible) may be impaired. An asset is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of
the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash
generating unit's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated
future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its deposal at the
end of its useful life.

An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified
as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has
been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Inventories

Basis of valuation:

Inventories other than scrap materials are carried at lower of cost and net realizable value after
providing cost of obsolescence, if any. However, materials and other items held for use in the
production of inventories are not written down belaw cost if the finished products in which
they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. The comparison of cost and net
realisable value i made on an em-by-item basis.

Inventary of scrap materials have been carried at net realisable value,

Method of Valuation:
Cost of Inventories has been determined by using moving weighted average cost method and
comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from tax
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authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
candition

Cast of finished goods and work in progress further includes direct labour and an appropriate
share of fixed and variable production overheads. Fixed production overheads are allocated on
the basis of normal capacity of production facilities.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
casts of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale

Foreign Currency Transactions

Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency. by applying the exchange rate
prevailing at the date of transaction,

Measurement of Foreign Currency items at the Balance Sheet date

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reparting
date. Nonmonetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a
foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of transaction.

Exchange differences
Exchange differences arising on conversion/ settlement of foreign currency monetary items are
recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

Forward exchange contracts entered into to hedge foreign currency risk of an existing
asset/ liability

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contract is amortised and
recognised as an expense/ income over the life of the contract. Exchange differences on such
cantracts are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the exchange
rates changes. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of such forward exchange
contract is alse recognised as income or expense for the period.

Government Grants and Subsidies

Grants and subsidies from the governmant are recognised when there s reasonable assurance that
the Company will comply with all the necessary conditions attached to them; and
the grant/subsidy will be received

When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis in
the statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs,
which they are intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to a specific Fixed Asset, the same is
shown as a deduction from the gross value of the asset concerned in armiving at its book value and
accordingly the depreciation s provided on the reduced book value.
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Employee Benefits

Gratuity

The Employee’s Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust
maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The liabilities with respect to Gratuity Plan
are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method on the balance sheet
date, based upon which the Company contributes to the Group Gratuity Scheme.

Provident fund

Retirement benafit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions
to pravident fund are made in accordance with the relevant scheme and are charged to the
statement of profit and loss for the year when contribution are due. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company fecognises
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an employee renders
the related services.

Compensated Absences

Accumulated leaves which is expected to be utilised within next 12 months is treated as short term
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional
amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement and discharge at the yeas
end.

Revenue Recognition

Sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods ks recognised, when all the significant risks and rewards of

ownership are transferred to the buyer, as per the terms of contracts and no significant uncertainty
exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of the goods.
Gales also includes excise duty and price variations based on the contractual agreements and
excludes value added tax/ sales tax

Sale of services

Service income is recogrised as per the terms of the contracts / amangements with the customers
on proportionate completion method, When no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount
of the consideration that will be derived from rendering the service and is recognised net of
service tax as applicable.

Interest income
Interest income on deposits, securities and loans is recognised at the agreed rate on tme
proportionate basis.

. Export incentives

Export incentives under various schemes notified by the Government have been recognsed on
the basis of their entitlerment rates in accordance with the Foreign Trade Policy 2005-20 (FTP 2015
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20}, Benefits in respect of advance licences are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that
the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and incentive will be received

2.12 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of gqualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

All other barrawing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the peniod in which they
are incurred,

2.13 Taxes an income

A. Income Tax
Tax on income for the curent period is determined on the basts of estimated taxable income and
tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961 and based on
the expected outcome of assessments/ appeals.

B. Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised an timing differences between the accounting income and the taxabile
income for the year and quantified using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
as on the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/ business losses are recognised and carried
forward to the extent there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realised,

Other deferred tax assets/ liabilities are recognised and carried forward to the extent that there is a
reasonable certainty that sufficient future tasable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised.

The carnying amount of deferred tax asset/ liability is reviewed at each balance sheet date for any
write down as considered appropriate.

2.14 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity sharehoiders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. The weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the period is adjusted for
events such as bonus Issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split
{consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
carresponding change in resgurces.
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Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period after
adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

2.15 Leases

Operating leases .

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognisad
as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.16 Extraordinary and exceptional items

2.17

Income or expenses that arise from events or transactions that are clearly distinct from
ordinary activities of the company are classified as extraordinary items. Specific disclosures of
such events/ transactions are made in the financial statements. Similarly, any external event
beyond the control of the company, significantly impacting income or expenses, is also treated
as extraordinary item and disclosed as such. On Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence
of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities of the company is such
that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the company. Such
income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly, disciosed in the notes
accompanying to the financial statements.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined basad on the best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at
each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent fiability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more unceriain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present cbligation that is not recognised because it is not probable
that an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also
arises in extremely rare cases, where there ks a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot
be measured rellably. The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its
existence in the financial statements and are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.
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MOTES FORMENG PART OF CONSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THI VLAR EMDED 1157 MARCH, 2024
TATGUNTS GFT I A (ke e alhenwine speried]

ol and terms ol §

Maturs of Sacurity

Terms of Repaymens

PBupen Term Loan frown Cholimandaslam imestrsnt & Fnance Company Limasd

Repayabie in AR monthly matsiments. Effactive Rans of el & 1050 pa

Hepavable in 48 moethily inetaimeess, Efacties late of sterast o 12 50% pa

Ruge Team Lisan I CPotamarctalam Investman) & Feance Company Limasd
amayrding 16 Ay 107 1 fakfs secuned by Pypoihecation of Mant & Machineny.
 fu 153800

Repayable in L8 monthily instalmenis, Eisctie Ride of inberest s 12 5% pa

Tiwm Lowan frorts Biectronica Feance Limited amousting 10 e 28.05 ke
sepuiwil Iry bypothecstion of Pam B Bachinery. (Wach 31, 204 s 17 F

Aepayable in 38 monifly instaimeitts, Ellectres Bate of interesl s T365% pa

'iﬂl-ﬂmﬂmﬁrﬁh:hmHHnuum a0 R 47 61 Lekhs
weturred fry hypothecation of Flasd B Machinery, (Waech 31, 2004 - Ra 12507

Repayabbe In 80 manthdy livalesnis, [Mective Bite of interes s 1365% pa

| Rupie Tertn Lodn feom Probom Fnance Limited  aseueivg ta By J7948 lmahy
Hrowred by hypothecation of Plant & Machinery (Waech 37, 2004 - Bs. 254 20)

Fepayalibg o &b monthly inilaiments EBectie Rate of mismee @ 13.00%
133% pa

P Teermn Lo from Peotium Finance Limited smountng ba B M6 09 s
weoured by hypotfecation of Plant & Macheery. fanch 57, 3024 A5 183 861

Radjadyitis = 6l manthily indaments. Efectee Baie of imees s 13 00% i
13.25% pa

mememmmmmim.ﬂmmm
5700 ke secured by Byppoifecatian of Pam & SMachneny, (March 11, 2034 fa
LLER,

Rapagatie v Gl monthly Fetsmenis. Cfecive Raie ol e & 17 £5% 5
E7V% pa

Bugeee Term Loan from Siesans Finsncal Senaces Mivate Lemied amounbing 1o Rs
2000 kha setunsd by Rypoibecation of Fant & Machenery. (Mach 31, 204 - Rs
EAE. ]

A fiiyalie ot 5 monthly estalmends, Efleciise Aaie af wdemest & 13 85% o
NS pa

Bupee Torm Loan troe Shemeny Finarcal Senvces Private Lemsod amounting b s
2T A0 Mikha siduini by hypothecation of Pant & Mackinesy, (March 31, X040 - iz,

Reqsysbin in 50 monttiy inctalmesti. Efective Sate of mteest & 72650
11TV pa

| M6 BT
Hispee Term Loan free Semem Financal Servces Pracate Lmiag amauniing 1o fa
3T laihs pecured by hypothecaton of Plant & Machiney. (March 37, 2004 - fs.
12513

Bepayable in B0 monttedy instalmenes, Ellective Bate of intarest Is 12 65% 1o
AT

Hupes Teem Loan dror Semen Francial Seraces Frivate Limied amdauing o fls.
A58 lakin arcuted hy hypothecaton of Flaes & Machinery, (Miech 59, 50340 o
B

Repayable in &0 montkdy inn@imenty, Becie Bate of inteest b 10E o
11.75% pa

Rupes Teem Loan Gom Ssmes Francs Service Prusts Limied smounting fo i
3395 Lalehy secued by hrypothecation of Flant & Machinery, (March 1, 024 R

Bepayahle in 60 monthly inslaksents, [Becoer Rabe of intoe i 1285% 1o
13.75% g

L% B
Buipisr Térem Loas om SLemers Fnanciah Seraces Frivals Limilei s=ooetrg i H
105 00 ki sevured by bypothecation of Panl & Mackneny: [anck 31, 2004

Reparyatils in B0 munthly infsmean iy Efectes Rate of inleei & 1265% 10
LERLE ST

Bupes Term Laas fram Rajy Fnance Limited @moceieg io Ak 2000 kikke secund
Iy hypothecation of Plant & Machinery  (Waech 31, 2004 © R 2,000}

Rapsrpartie w Gl morihly reasmem: Efecove Rate of imeen b 1265% 10
LER T

Fuipsost Tatrves Lusans froem Baje) Fingnce Limiled amcostbiog tn s 1068 likba secured
sy trypesttwcation-of Plant & Machisery, March 31 2024 © Fy 1440

Ropayiois = B manthly mzalmeniy. Efecive Rais ol eteess o 10 75 pa

Fugsear Term. Losan from B Indl Financal Sendo Privale Limsted amourniing 1o
P 5530 [skchs secornd by ypotiwciton of CAR (Mamch 11, 2104 -3 W57

== 4

Reparyalole in 6F morahly instalmesss. Efsctive Aste o inferest i 10.34% pa

o B 5530 ks seconed by Mypothecston of CAR (March 37, 2024 By 3818

|
Ruspere Term. Lisan from Damier Financisl Senies indu Private Limsed amounting | Repsysble in 3 monthly instaiments, Bflectiv Bate of mierest b 10.00% pd

Rupsid Toem Lan from Mencedes S2n7 Finasd il Senoces India Private Limaed
amnntng o As. 13840 lakha serured by hypothecation of CAR (Warch 31, 3024

Rageayatsle in 48 montsly inmmalengnry, Bacties Rate of interest o 7.50% pa

R4 There avw no contineng delmat in repayment of loas and inbenest thereon ag on balanos shest date in 1enpect ol the shows ioany

n-hn--mmu
Particub i at B b
= W=k eler 31030000
DCheferred Ta Listeiity (et of ysets] [Opaning| a1.7% 1
dadeloemal | Currmet yiar Chargeld Credi s b 17873
L ot Carrping wse of Fasd Sasei (SE295)
A oo Proseviions of Gratuity & Doubtiul Debts 2108
LT
&L 1975
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HOTES FORMIMNG PART OF CONSOLIDATED ANAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMNDED 175T MARCH, 2004

Arroats Ore dn rugers knbbs uneSE oibemir Loveiled)

Gahar Long-term Lishiiities.
B a3 A at
i 31033004 11.63.2023
Oikhemy
Pipaldis birr Capaial Eapendauie 21Tt AT
Dealer Diposil F¥5.46 Hdas
Serurmy Deposis 548 AR
106308 3991
Shart Term Borrowings
iy an Al aq
ey Vgdaeze | 3voazez
Loan repayable on Damand
Secwred Loans
Werking Capasl Loans from Banks Mate Mane i) below) rrm 575040
‘Working Capitsl Loans trom ooher (Riber Mo (hi Besoes S0{00 il i]
Ewart-Trem Bupes Loan drom Bani (Riefer Note [a) below) 1l SELO
Currerst mabrilb of Levg-Term Debes Jlupes Term Loan fmim Baeks) 1406 B LT E
Curment mabusiti of Long-Term Bebty (Hupee Term Loar fenm pthan THEE LMD
Urnpcured Loans.
Short - Taren Bupes Loan from ol A [0 AML00
24720 64 (RZXT

(i} Misturn of security and detalls of werking capitsl Tucilities. from banks
11 Bestruweing Facility froem Axs Bank

Eash cresit and WODL faciity sancromed Ri, 270000 bk and Hs. 1500 lakfs respactvely sitih @ sl of swport packing credity pos shipmest ety Farsign
ounancy (POFC of Fa B0000 lekhs snd g sub-Amil of forsign bl puicrased)’ giacounbed) TRRGVPSCRC Codection 341 Megotation ol farsign bills undes L0 of B3

BIO lakehi. The fund-based amounty wfiieed e Bo 355560 lakhi (Maics 11 24|
] Primary Secutiny:

Charge ce ok pnd book detils and all chaegeabile curmen ety o the compiany
10 Colmesl Spounity

Figl pun- paria changs oo gl 10e Eremow i Teed ALy Diled a-

iy industry Froperty Fiat Mo 8, Qi RS o, 14/ off B Chibhada Hoad, Villeger Haripar Taravada, Tal Lociika, Dt Ralt standing in v nasss of hamme

Winharda® Badyas

i} Resciential Froperty Golden Arc 1, Firss Fipor, Niw 550 Fest Ring Road, Mana Wava, Mear Masoom School, Viliges Wota Meuea Najot: 360005 cening in the

narne of Ving Dharamshibhes Bedya

il lnchustry Property Flot fa 3, off Rivle Chibhada Boad, Vilage: Hanpa) Taravada Tt Lodhiia, Dl Hajimt starcing m the namse of DRaramiin Maheslal Bedya

] ettty Praperty Fol Mo & off Havks Chibhude Red, Vilsge: Maripar Tarsvada, Tet Lodhies, Dist Rajit stacding in the name of Diaramah Mohénslsl Badys

¥l Inchustry Property Fiet Mo 5, 15 b, 45 and 86, off Ravkl Chitiads Roed Vilsge Hatigar Tarevada, Tal Lodhika, Dist Rajked standing in the name of Ohpeers

Meaturilad Bl
il FOR. = he name of fhe company Paving saker of Ba 75000 i
FLIR im the name of the company Rasing vabes of To B75.00 bkk

C1 Pl Gugrantee of M. [Saramshi Mohsals! Badia and Vin® Dhacamshivhal Bedya. Direcioes of s CIvR{RATTy

2] Borreaing Tacility fram HOEC Rank

Carsh crochit and WCDL facikty wasctinned fu 5000 lakhs and. 50,000 lakdw reepectiely wod o Wiain-leit of B0 of Ay 2432 18 kb (M 10 3034 | The fusd

e sty arlibged ane A 15500078 lskhs IMace: 31 X4
it} Promaary Sacunity

Chraige aver stock and book debsts and &l chegesble coment asess ol thi company
1 Collaterl Security

Fira pani: pavsy cheege om ol B immosoabile e seset locaed b -

1) iedusary Fropety Mol feo 1, Obd RS Mo 1472 ol Ravii Chibihda Acad. Villsge: Marnpa: Taravada, Tal Lodtia, Dis Rajirt standing b the name of Dbaramhi

Moharnial Ssidipa

by Regidenial Paonpady Golden Az 100 R Foor, New 150 Pl By Road, Mang Wara, Netsr Basowss Sohud, Vilags: Mots Maiva, Rajioot- J60065 slandeg in 1he

nars ol Vine Dhsemakibhe Bedym

1] indiiry Penpeny Mok Ma 3, off Rda Chibhada Ross, Vikage' Havgar Tacpapda, Tal Lodhika. DHsL-Fajkes wianchng in the rame of Dhasamsh| Mohasa) Bedna

i} bethomry Froperty Fiot Mo &, off Ravi Chabhads Ross, vilge: Marpar Tasvaca, Tat Lodhits, DirtRajior vissciog in the seme of Dearsmahi Mohastal Badia

Wl Industry Propamy Piot Mo 5 RS Mo 45 sed 4 off Bl Chithada Nosd, Wilige Hatipsr Faraoads, Tal Loceiks, Tt Wilood planging in e name of Dy

Miahanla! Badiye,

wil FDR in Ehe rame of The company Ruving vaket of R THL00 lakéw
FLIR i this v e fhe ecemmansy kaving value of s 250000 ki,
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HOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLUDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FEAR EMDED 3157 MARCH, 2024
FPARounts @ in nipers lakie wiess aihenase specied
1) Besriwibng Raciiity Prasn |ndusind Bank '
Canh crecit Aacility sanctioned ®u. 5550 00 lekhe with & Ssin-Smit of B3 As. 20000 leichs and g foreign bdls purchased’ diecourted Negotation wdes LC of fa 50000
lakchs: [Marcn 310 2024 - ) The fund- based amounts utilsed o Bs 303789 lakew.
al Primany Security
Change pver stack and book debix and 8l chapeable cormént pisets o the compamy
B Collatsnal Sagurity
Flist pai-paiin chaege on 4l Bhe iinmoeabils leeil el l6em e a8 -
il Inclusary Property Por Mo 1, Old RS 8o 402, off Raks Chibhadis Read, Vilsge manpar Tanwada, Tal Lonfhisa, Dot lajest standing in she name of Craramahi
Tchailal Beddia
i) Rewitarrial Progesy Golden Am 100, Firgl Fiode. Mew 150 Feet Ring Boad, Nana Mava Mew baoom Sdhoot, Vikege Mo Mauss: Skt 3560005 staniding o bhs
names ol Yinid Dhamamstebbal Bedipa
i) tnduytry Prope©y Fiol Mo 3 off Beviu Chibheds Boad, Wiage Hanpe Taravada, Tal Lodhéks, Dist - Rageat slanding n B nems of Dharamend Moranld Bedya

iw) indusiry Properdy Fiol Mo i off Bavii Chibhecs Aoad. Wlage Hanips Taiavada, Tal Leeieio, Dk Raleot tanding o P nave of Dhaamits Metanle e

] Inciustry Property Fiot Mo 5, A5 Mo 45 and 45, off Ravki Chibhats Raad, Vilage: Hargar Taevaca, Tal Lodhita Dist ajiof standing in the name ol Ohaamsis
Mackuaitlal Bedya
) FOFL i I8 niae of e cormpaany bt e af R 150 00 takha

&} Personal Guasrantes of My Dhasssnas Muohanlal Bediga and ¥l Dhae=skibhal Bedrpa Descion of The company

&) Mature of sexurity snd detads of working capital facilities from banks :
1] Barrewwing Eacility fram Baja] linsnce Lid,
Shaw Tarm Resnhing Loan of R 500000 lakhe tdach 31, 3004 ) The fund-tesed smoones otfioed ane R 500 Skbe [Manch 312024 ¢ §
&) Primary Sacufity
Farst pasni - passy charge e 1000k and Book debts end sl chargeakibe Gurmen aeseks of The Sompany
Forst pat-passu charge on 8l the movable ssset
) Collgteral Lenaty
Fril st -paidin change on all the immovabile fed! swsen located .-
I} Indusary Progperty Mot Mo 1, Oid RS WMo 142, off Rnds Chebhads Boac, Village Harpar Tarsvaca, Tat Lodhiia Dist Rajict eaesieg in 1hi mame o Tiiesmihi
Piaranlad Bedea
il Resichertiad Property Gobden: Arc W01, #irst Fioo. Mew 750 Feet Ring Aosd, Mans Mavd Pl Masoom Sl Vilsge Mot Meos, Relort- M08 tanding @ the
name of Yeut Dharamshbiag Sediva.
i40) inehuibry Froperty Mot Mo & off Ravid Chitheds Road. Willage: Hanpsr Taravads Tal Lodhiks, D Raot standing = the fime of Charamshi Mohanlal Bedis

i) ndustry ProperTy Plot Mo & off Ravkd Chilshics Road, Willage: Haripe: Teravada Talk Lodhika, Bt ‘Rajot sranding i the name of Dharamsh! Mohanls Bedya
w1 inoaary Feoperty el Mo 5 RS Ko 45 and 46, off Ravki Chikada Roed, Vikage Hengar Tamvada, Tal Lodhika. D Bajion flandssg in 1P nars of Dhaeenis

Phaitdnlad Psctepi.
o} Prnon# Gusssges of My Dhisemmis Mohanldl Gedya s ¥Yinil Dhmesstibhai Bedipe, Deectors of tho compansy

8 Trade Payable
oosmon niame | s
Trade Payables - Misto & Seull arnieposes g .
Tratle Payabies « Ot than M B Sl entsgeive,
Payabie for Good 08T 14 FRESTN Y
Pagahle for Laprnses 4 7a0ER PESERY ]
26,596.79 16,259.28
91 Aging of Trade Payabdes - Refer Annauure B o Notes feming part of Financisl Statements
Pasticulars
Liesa than 1 year 12 years Zo3ywars |
47097 " ATR0
AT 4 . " AT
[FX3[ Fiy iy a7 : TS5 T

£ 06 - 2130708
1251037 L in RN
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MOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS FOS THE YEAR ENDID 3157 MARDW. Jo2d
{AMDGATS 0Y A FUgees AT LnbesL orfwmine iecifiod

0 Othar Curremt Liskikties

s 8 Ay gt
— 31002024 mpaznzy
Cther Payabies
Statutoey Liabiities
Froidera Fund Payable 7154 FEOE
Gty and Seroce Taw Payable 214
Prodigienal Tas Pivable 4.4 1.51
TOS ana TCS Payable P L . 55
Advance from Cullomsn Fai FF T
Lapenaes paabee (AT 1841
Salary Maganie [TETy e
Binug Piyvakle TS TaE
Liisei Eftfarileramiil Payalie T TRTX
Share Applcaticn maney 1o be ilunded -
Crher cumeni laksbbars o bl
140884 377.04,
11 Shoet-term Prowisios
Parthou s an s at
L0300 31.053.202%
Provivicn for Employes Benefins
Prowasion bor Gratyaty Z56.T T3ET
Diifies
Prosasion for Tes (Me of Adveeos Tas and TDS Aecekabieg ¥ 23784
Prumisiin for Experses LE L ] T
157215 570,64
18 Meon Curresi Imvestmants
Haan A at
o 1033004 31,0820
b | Estment
Investmment @ Egueity Insirumants
Wrmquoied - Valued at cosi)
Eeeatmend i Hajiot Enginesring Testing and Retasech Comra i 1 oo
G000 Shares o 10 each, fulyy paid up)
1P INLO0 St if 10 wiichy, fully jpondd el
| 290
14 Leng Term Loan and Advances
Particulan 3 g ”"'“
Unaponined, cangibarid gose
Cmprtal Adyances 2THT ALK}
Prepail Frpenses LR
1 54 1, 15642
Particulars i s ol
¥1.012024 noimos |
Long Term Losn sod Advances
Secured. Considered Good .
Unsscured, Conssdered Good L5744 (IRLT W E)
Dzabertuil

15 N B
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MOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOUDATED FANCIAL STATEMINTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1157 MARCH. 3024

AIMDLATEL (W & Pty hibte uindess affeymiee yoecdival!

1% Othar Mo Cuirem Asssts
e .t g A gt
Purticulary
Uniicured, comiadend good aa
Seruniy Dupoei R255 MG
Balanoes with banks ko the stee haid s Aigin monis B L1 EEC e ]
Mise el gremony. Lapenass 1o estent nok samten off 1655 .
160158 §79.90
16 Invenbories
Partitulars An e - i
aw Maions naesoy 15360
ok i Progress B2 4 1ETIES
Frrigtued oo BATRTE A.144 39
085070 1879393
T Trade Becebsables
Az at LR
003004 FLON 023
Trade Receivalbiles euitanding far enare than sin mostha
Satured, Considered Good
Satured, Convidened Douybiul
Unaarumed, C ot Gindd FAS /O gaa7g
Unsacured, Considered Doubstil BRO L -
Trade Receivabiles cutiiandieg upta sis momea
Secunsl Congedemd Good
Securmed, Considered Doubths
Unieured, Comidened Dood N T E207.R2
Unasacured. Conudensd Dol r
Allowances For Trade Bl s EENO4 M
26 75235 1581
1FA Aging of Trade Receivabies - Reter Annexurs C 5o Meotes forming part of Financial Statements
Particulsrs  Dwivanding for fellnwing periods from dies date of wansaction
Liwt them yoer |  1-3 yusns 2-3years | More than 3 ywars Tosal
[Undisputed Trade Aaceivalsies |
: f Gl G4BT 206 53 ARTTLE
S4a543 T BaTRGI i
Corsidered Doutsthul L “S"ir
'1!&& I
Linrrihee i Gl
FCermbdered Dovdrtful
rotal 2R 0N s LT ] JTEN
A% 47 marE RIS E
Figures in pofics reporsent Previoun Yeer 1 figaves
1 Mﬁbﬂgn___
Particulary i .
WAk .03 P03
Cank and Covh Equivalems
Bilére wiih bank 5435 b
Lok oo haingd 18052 124 0%
Othuer Bank Balahies
hhmmﬂqhmtmmmnuuuw.m #ﬂic.rmc‘(‘r A5M010 FuEE L
=¥
Ares) T3

B
'&'h.n“ﬁg
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FOTES FORMING FART OF COMSOLERATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE TEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

[Aamsounts o N rapee fokin eeien othenvine Gl

19 Short Teem Laans and Adwances

MNobe: The smaount o e wiks g 220 00 lghFs sbons

—— A .::l'l "
ELE SR, N L
Loans and Bdvances to Dhier
(Unsenmed, considersd good]
Lani ind Ackiesdes, ba Emplopees .38 B350
Serliliy Diposd 1,748,368 351
Arvances 1o Supples % 53 01
Agvances for Depened Zrrar 50
[nbsir Asbvance g 1 TR F1
Pigpand Fxperes A0 A1 5
191032 113802
Partical B & e it
Shacer teem haars & advenies
Secimml. Consideved Good
Unsetund, Comsiened Good FL PR 11300
Dbl
23m0.22 113008
Ot Corvent Axset
oder siaanss . | sise
31
Babarea willhh Ginagtakimiil Aadhpinhey
Frowmion Tor Tax (et of Bohvecce Tas and 104 Receivabie 15645
5T Recevable S4BR 12 LS00 4%
ST 10 Heresuable 2358 i
e T rptymdd epoevabie 82 34
dmiil gk under Bligation [ R E] (R E]
nﬂ:ﬂmw IEAE 148
WIS Licores Bocevabls E RV ian
lﬂtl‘l'lﬁ.lmhh arh 433
ieaprwl Fasrieahle a7 2al |
LT0613 LbEb0Y
Bepnis fri Operations
Particulers Fas phe Year ended | For the l'nr-ﬁl-'i
en 11002034 wh 31032003
Salw of Goody |
Darmestic Sabe L EER S 5160428
Lersa - drmwinat Branch Tranve 121, 750.8m 10104018
B2 T o AT O |
baprcrt Sl IFFi T ARREY |
Sale of Scrap [t 2ELET
Drity Qe Incere BT ThE
ROOTEP ingame WOT il
Oiher Cyperating inéame 4837 2540
§0,734.43 AT TN
Sales Details
Pamiculars Salen valuss Cleing kemvwnfiney Dipening invemtery
Mammrfartured goods
Pump [TETEE- T4 i T0LE
L BT .
Fan & Othan 4036 A1 lﬂrli.ﬂ
Tatal BEITRAS | 30024 5 T e
Traded Gands
Fan & Othas 1 442 57 54 24 g
Tatal 1482 57 agd 3 [
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NOTES FORMBNG PART OF DONSOLUIDATED FIMAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

(Amunts & i1 Rapeei lakfn e athermiye ipecfiag

Dither Incoma
For the Year ended | Fox the Yo ended
Partsculams
on 31033024 on 31,03 3023
Feemgn Eschange Gain on Tlucicabions [Met) 3H00 10255
Dlipttsuni Ingoive 197 4% 1&T 41
ISt Incoma LATETS LEET
Prodt on Sale of PPE - 1T
CRher non-operabmg Incoine A1 &G L
1 145112 433,05 |
Cout of Material Coemumed
y 1
Foer tha Yesr ended | For the Yasr ended
Particulars
on Y03 M4 on I1.03.2023
Bprar Mgterisl
Cpenieg St 1a3em L
A | Parchave of Baw bateiial 59 441 GE 45,156 74
TIETT &% 43425 58
Liemi . Imisval Bessch Tianale I'.I'I.BHE;H]II l:'IIL'I.’-'i 16|
Atdires 32751 80
Lesy * Closing Stock (in3aL T (LRI 0T
093287 34 455,78
]
Particulary
Farwr Wartwrial [
R Wl atiial of Pumng B35
p LRE] by
Raw Maierial of Fan & Dot
e SR N7 38
Taorkal
Coody Purchaved
Fant B Cifhem 1,584 &5
ool 158468
VAT Dkl
Paricidary Wi
Pumip 11,848 0
rroaTen
Fan & Onheey L5 E . u]
Total 1101084
Change in investorie:
For the Year ended | For the Year amdes
Purticulary
om 11.03.2024 am 31.03,2023
COpaming 5o
Wark in Progress RETAES 3557 51
Fniched Goods 414429 ERLET
Cloreng o
Wk in Progses g1 am [OE1IET
Finithed Goods - ARER] ] il Tl 9
8te1] (530095,
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NOTES FORMING PART OF COMSOLEDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2034
PAPmcunTs Orr i pees GokfE e otheremie ipeiingt
I5%  Employies Beelil Enpesnas

| For
the Year ended  Far the Year ended
i on JTO3MU4 | on31.03.200
Salaries and Wages o
Calerms and Wages SnA 58 Lt a7
fomn Lipense 1A% 40 gals
Leave [ressbment Lyperae - 8y
P Incentivey i a5
Lbour Expendes 3T 1726
Caniiy Espaivie 13095 Jivar
Conaribution so Prosldent Fierd and ather Fuesd
Contitution to Prowadent Fund A0 e
Stafl Weillare Experes.
Cariess Eipants 550 R
[y SEaff Welfare Lopanses arar L~ Frpd
7,178,580 1.650.58
6 Finance Costs
: Fiir the Yaur ended | For the Tear ended
by onI10N2026 |  om31.03.2023
libiwikl Eupepinis
Oin BawTomdng
On Term Loan 48T 534008
Oy Werlorg Capital Loan TSR 7Y LT
By Vehicle Loan &0 1585
Oin bl ayrd pusemani of TOS 213 L8
Ot et paysment of GST - feli s
Other Barrerwing Cost
flamar poedd CHher Financal Chaeges EELNT T T
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HNOTES FORMIMNG PART OF CONSOLIDATED FRWAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1157 MARCH. J004
{AMOLTE T &9 rupe Lekks unless onfeene spening)

2T b Expeeries
For the Year ended | For the Year ended
P on 1032024 | on 11002029
Hrect Expncies
Vit ard Fissl Exprnien v RN
Farieey Eapiiis ran sk
jotwork Expenses PR s |
ooty Progect Expamees B 66 a0
Tewols and Consimatées Fogement LD 1
ity Mirnulactriog cokty i .20
142657 1,B48.77
Indirest Expeernes
Agtrertmement Lepene L 13908
Arratl Masriteriance Espemen 440 1
fail Db &l ihd
Erokmrag and L ommision ksl 1168
Comeppance Eapenses 17258 13500
Campute Lspemes ik B3
Couporate Sovia Respamsiadity 4184 30
Custames Care Srvices L aa
Desnabion i1z LY
Cescouat Espsnse 1,78351 ATEDY
Electrical Entings end other Lipenses B4 565
Eafubiiion bepernse iy T2 a0
viatel Bosarckng mad Lodgmg D T TH
s gy Experne .75 4545
Repili aned Mastenuncs Expaies 0. RS
Mir i 1721 14103
Lsase R Lapenae ISAT i |
Lingsl wred Peolfewumnal Feey 1 IBENT B
Lirenge Feey ELT -
Leading and Linkading Expenses AL A LR
Lex o nala of PPE T 40919
L oo Bt ol oo aea &
e Lapermes 2947 e
Ohtmaed Freight Expemss 1436 86 E
Petrail and sriher Vehicls Fapenses LR hard
Pmiliipe e Doriied Eapstiiies AL 1154
FaiTL e AT 10 Al o i i50
Bpsparth ared Develnpmerrt Lepenses o B TS
Sales, Prosmotion | ipemees 198 & 5287
Sty Dxpene Ry ?ﬂﬂsl
Taptmanny and Prting Eepanaa & Jaha |
Talsphone and bokile Expenees 55 1050
Tmrq Eaginsirs TRy A2 T4
Trasspibng Experess 548640 EL
Waranty fxperss 1578 117
Cittei Enprrmes LES ] JOES
GET Fapaiiis 2R ]
Panalry Eapenss 241 061
LT Epanie 153 kL=
Bates an Tane 192 200
‘e desrlopmes Charges 033 L4
biprskaedip and Subsicrigtion Charges find 212
Tailer Foe a7 il
Mrscellerwous Eapstnam plb] i,
!.?'-':IHI 3AD6.51
10,204,560 524537
IEZ  Earmings Per Share
— For the Yaar wocled | For the Year smded
e 31.03.2024 e 11802023
Pt Piosfel s Law LRI 1008 20
Wagheed average marber of egquily shaney (ki as the demominaton 41,5 0
QECTRIC
Momung value pe tham £ fo0 =1
1y o
shamns
Esrmings per share Hasic & Diluted | 3 ¥ ] 568
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At ane 10 Fupe ek uniess phibeneine specifind
Contingent Liabditie and Consmitmens

Partscules

A a
31.03.2004

As

#1.83.2023

Contingent Liabilities
Cairm againal compasy ROl ackeowlsdges ax deix
Cingeated T Laliities (et ol smcunts peid endee biigation)
e Tam Ao, 1961
T Catrniral Hﬂkﬂ?ﬁlmm‘ﬂhwnlm
Goods & Seraces Ao, BOIT
Bark Cuaraniees o behiall of campany
Bty sawed under EPCG

Cermmiitmanss
Cigatal commiments nat priveides &

120
#0198
a3l

LAB205 |
T

Addinional information

e Ly S Sy

Far the Year ended
an 31032074

| CIF walue of impaers

s materul
Cormgsanenty and S[Hew P
Capital Gesxdh

Purghsie ol Raw Matenaly
nporisd
Imdigenoniy

Expandifurs in Fosmigh Daranty
Raryalry

L
Proviesuenal and consulimion s
Inteyest

Chbam st

Earnings in Foraign Eschangs

OB of bxports
Profesmoral and comultation e
Oty mcome

&) Blaubony Auds
5 Taaation Mate

LABEOT |

110546

1.0k CF
Td {r¥5. 04

854

LI

T
150

(Couprate Sriel Rusposaiiin

PaFELLars

= -mwrn

Fow the Year ended
an 31033034

For the Yess ended
o 31022023

Amuunt nequired 1o s et Dy e comparny Guring the pess
Amioanl of anpidiing s

Pt in cah

Arnount yat bo ibe paid in cash

Amourrt spenid during peal on
1, Conatruction/Acgerimion of ey skt
L OR ERPORa T TR T ke

Detmis ol Aelabed Party Transection {Lg contritertion fo s st oondmded by (he compeny o ielition B C5R
inn skt

Prosuaces for C5R Bipendituee and mosement Thaven

ShiorElal af The end of 156y

Tl o grrwaim yiar Sroefall
Rigrait hex abwwttall

Batnm of TSR Aot

a14

4184
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Disnaticiny 161 1hu
praimiting
pducEian, old e
heme, Exsdarng

ansid anemal waliase
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CiM - U4BSIS0IZ02TPTCI22E633
HOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARDCH, 2024

LFA

(A} Capitsl work-in-progress (WIFHas on 31.03.2024

Ampunt In Capital WP for a persod of

Capital WiF Mare than 3 Total
Liris than 1 yasr 1 -2 yasn 2 - 1 year
[Prajects im progiess 4733568 4733163
IFrﬂFhmrrl.punH!.- wusperydod
[Fatat 4TI188 - - - 4TILEE
Capital work-in-progress (1P ageing schedule as on 11002020
Amndustit i Capital WP for 4 periad af
Capitsl Wi Mare than T
Lexs ghan 1 year 1 -2 yean # = 1 pears % -
Yoy
P i [ITEM e
Projects inmpsorarly yusprenia
[Tatal

{B] There are ne progects under Capital WP whose completion |s ovrdue or has ssoseded the (ost companed 12 The eriginal plan

12.2 (&) Intengible Azt under Desvelopment sgeang schid ule a2 on 3103 2024

Ao in Intangilde Assets under development for a perisd of
intangible fssety under Development
Lesa than 1 year 1 -2 yoars 2 « 3 ppars Al s 3 Tkl
yEa
Frojacti = P (AT ] 38 H 4051
Projocis Dermporariy suspendeg ;
(Total 7.58 - 3293 - 4651
Intangible Axsets under Development ageing scheduls & os 31.03.2023
Amount in Infangibie Avsets undes development for a period of
intangible Assets under Developmant
Less than 1 year 1 -2 yoan 2 - 3 yaary Wity igm 3 Tl
yEars
FrOfTs & prog e 1251 1193
Frojocty TTporariy smendi
Toam 32.83 2 42.53

(Bl Therw are no projects wader intangible Assets under Developmant whaose complation & evendus or hat sscesded the cosl

companed to the ariginal plan
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SILVER COMSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIM - U4E539G0202TPTCY 22633
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Related Farty Disclosures

Ay per Actousting Standard - 18 - Retated Party Transacsinm, the cisciosures of Party Ust. Ralatonghip. Matune of Transactions, Transaction

amount & Cutstandmg Balanoes with Ralated Parties ane gewon bolow

List of related parties and relationahdps:
:: Related Party Nature of Relationship
1 Winit DRaramshibhal Badys
2 |Dharamrshibhai M Sedya Ky Mansgemen] Persanneg
3. |Ashwen Majabhii Chavdi
4 | CErimal Imges LLP
q Crosy Giobe Shapping LLP
f [Silver Pumps Middle Eas) Ganessl Tracding LLC Ertify i b KMP s hadng Sigailicans indlesnce
7 Sooafly dpp Private Lmitod
B [KED Projects
5 Speevo Industries LLP
10 [Swmstik Cofaw Lab
:; ?:Iimhﬁﬂ?hl-:; Entity = which Belatran of KMP i nivang Sigmificart infuence
13 WersH Pumps LLP
4 1oy ﬂ_ﬁ Finid

122 Transactions during the vear with related partkes and veas-end Balances

Matwre of For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Hature of Transaction

Transaction on 31.03.2024 on 31.03.2023
A, Transactions with related parties
Director & KMP
Wirdl Dharamubdthal Bediya Remmuneraban 1 B&.5£) 11244
Oharammhithal Mohanbha: Badiya Ramremuneration 12565 1270
Kurneasjibhai Bede (uoto 0507 72024) Femmumnpration - [l
Kastya Bediya |upso 05072022 Retrimunesatan . [KE ]
Bxtivin &Y. Chacla Remmuneration a4y 307
View] Sharamsbbhe Bediya Loan Taken 045 T 24508
Crharamshibhai Mohanibha Bediya Lzt Takan 4 18732 el T AL
Vimit Oharamshibhai Bediya Luxary Paic 243981 237453
DOihararsifubhal Mohartbe Bedya Logan Pakd 3, 1B& %5 o NES 00
Entity in which KMP is having Significamt influsnce
Cesamar |mpsex LLP Sales 3514
Socially App Promte Limided Profeuiongl Fees 163
Erctity in which Relative of KMP is having
Sigalficant Influence
Sebvey Forundry LLP Sales oo ;
Soesva indusines LLP Saleg 160 22
Speev Indusries LLP Purchane PR L] .
Hpeeva Ingustries LLP Purchase of FA& 130
B. Balances outstanding at the end of the year  ——._
Directar & KNP (AL
virdl Dharambfibhai Badiva L0h Bar
Oharamshibhal Moharbhe Badiya oar (LI
Entity in which Rolstive of KMP is having
Significant Influgnce
Shwr Foundry LLP .
Spesvn Indusires LLP TEde 1.8
Related Partes
I_'Elguf Partniarshag i eecoresrshile frorm erimhile partneey Losgsts B adhvanies 56 &R




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
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NOTES FORMING PART OF COMSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

33 The gutstanding balences as ot 31033024 = respect ol Trade Recetvablel Trade Sayabies Cisrent and Non-cusrem Labilites Loans and
Achvancas and Othes Nan-turrent and Correrd Assets ara sulbssmed 1o confirmation fram mespoctive parties and corseaueniaal recoindlinban and
or adpstmants atung thene fram, # any. The Mansgement, howeusr, does mnal ssgpect any materal variation

M According 19 the apinion of the management ol the Company e value of resfzation of Curment Uabifies, Cument Atsats and Losis snd
Actvances in the ordinary course of Buingis wodd nod be le then the amount at waich they are stated in The Babance sheet Balancos of assem
and fighiimieg are scibysct b confrmation
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HOTES FORMING FART OF CONSOLIDATED FMAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 115T MARCH, 104

i3 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Thie Company nus classilied The vanoos penefits prosided 10 smployse & cndse

n

Defined Contribuition Plans
Erployers Contribution b Prowkdent Fusd

Durrg the yes: the Comgany N incarmed and recograeed this Iollieang amgurnts o Bhe SEyberment of Pralit and Lo

Wi in
Ywar Ended March ¥ear Emded
Particifom 30,2024 | March 31, 2023
Ermplereny” Coemtnbotion b Prosoedaint Fund and Employes's Penainn Schares ELTEN 155
gl Costribotian to Gusjarat Lebour Weitaee Fund 07 048
Tote! Rapenuey tecoghhed i B Slatemert ol Profit and Loss 109,53 15819
{Reler Ficie 25
Defined Benetit Plan
Contfution ta Gratuity Fund
Major Susumptioe (% pa) [% pa.
Your Ended March | Fiear Encled
osiania e ¥1,3004 | March 37, 2023
Chscomn) Rale TN T.00%
Salary Escalspom Ratw i 7 0% T.D0%
eflrreadity Rt Fdian Agyuned
Lives Mo remliny
2012-14 [Lirkbard
l.'lw'-u?_ﬂm—-ultﬂllﬂ ___(Rs. in Lakha)
Vear Ended March Year Ended
I, xoz4 Mareh 37, 2023
Presant Walus of Obligation o at the beginaing of the year 2119 100 00
Current Sarvice ol it 1019
iitaiest Cont 1567
a1 Servicw Coml
Lurnirnent cost drediti
SartTieeinnd coul (fredis)
ferefit paid by ther Insuer B 53 -
Sarwfibs pasd) divectly by the compary -
Arguestion Bemewas Combinatian
Aciumial Low! {Bain) on Cibgatang <F1.10
Prisserd Vaboe o Obligation as a8 the e of (he yeai 142 44 *6.19
Reconciliation of Present Valus of Defined Renefit Obdigation and the Fair Value of Ausees M im Lakhs)
Fear Inced March | Year Ended
TaTr— 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Fresent Waluw of Funded Didigation T F &
Fair & of Plan Avsets 35 66 1.3
Furnden Sy
Pradeni Yalue 0f Unhandes Obligation 256.7H -134
Aasets recogresat i ihe balance Sheet and ncluded unter Loss Advances and Ciby l;!
Curent Avset
Urfunded Mat Lisbility secogrisad in the Halings Sheet disclosed under Lang Term Prerisions ~256.TE -133.87

I:"ME'I:I'I Paate 81




.

d.  Expenses Becognised in the Stateenent of Prafi acd Loss (Rs. b badins
Particulars Vear Emded March | Year Endled
. zo2a Muarch 31, 703
Cument Senvece Lot 1412 11818
Fast Savvice Do .
rdmest Coml g7
Esgpeerind Return on Flon Aneis .
Curtallmant oosty |reedi)
SelHermant Cogt AT dif)
Ariaarial LonvesS [Gain| Aecognaed in the penoel -10.98 A0 &
Total expense reingresd in 1P Staterrent of Profl and Liss 13098 Ty
(Beder bione 26|
Bmounts recognised in the Dalance Sheat (R in Lakh)
Particubars Year Ended March | Vs Ended
¥, 30da March 31, 2023
Present Vlue of Oblgstion m at yasr s [T ME
Fair ¥alue of Flan Aduts sy ol pear end 5. 66 ka2
Furdied et Liabikty ecognised an thee Bsiance Sneer dackbed undis Long Term Brovisaing -254.7 13387
Refar Moig B
Experience Sdjustmert [ i Labb)
Pamiculars Year Inded Manch | Year Ended
1, Hiza March 38, 2023
On Plas Liabilitie 21 10 .
O Plan Assety %
Total Exparience Adjuamant 2190 -

Mate: For FY, 2003-34 sctuanal vakistion of plan wis obtained, For FY, 20223 grabuity valuation of UG was taken For funded plams
the cumerd kalslity o detsrmined & the sspecied comsributan 1 plan ety Gne fundl wishin the nest fwsive manths, caltuisted
EBased on the net lisoiity position, and subject 19 the staluson e limiations. The per-carrent babily represent ite balaneing Dgee
Thas £ompaiiy sriends (o masmmioe it contriutions b ddiess the present defica in ablsgations e the infhooeming twehe monhe

accomfingly, e ameasn | cliafied as & comerd labkiiy

Gther imployes Bonefin

The lakslity for leave ontitiement m at Barch 51, 3824 i ¢ 7307 lkhs (March T 2023 # 7672 Gakhsl digionsd wnder Shar-Term

Privaigann {Heder Bobte 11)
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

36  Other Disclosures

36.1  The Company does not have any immovable properties (other than properties where the company |8 the lessae and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lesses) whose title deeds are not in the name of the company. Alga, no immaovabile
properties are held by the Company in joint awnership with others,

362 The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year

363 Loans or Advances in the natwre of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the ralated parties (i defined undes
Companies Act 2013, esther severally or jointly with any other person, that are
{a) repayable on dermand; or
(b without specifying any terms or period of repayment

‘Analn of loan or advance in the  |Percentage to the total Loans and
(Type of nature of loan outstanding Advances in the nature of loans
PFromoters
|Directors
{kmps
|Related Parties 0%
36.4 Additional information on the entities Included in the consolidsted financial statarments
|Net Assots, Lo, total sssets Share in profit or loss
As % of As % of
Mame of the
entity consolidated [Amount consolidated | Amount
net assets profit or logs
Parent (Indian)
Silver Consumer Electricals Private Limited 99.9856% £.90,82,28.239 280273017
|Subsidiaries {Indian)
Bediya Packaging Private Limited 0.003% 1,00,000] 100%
Bediya Technocast Private Limited 0,003% ED.000| B0 .
Bediya Autormation Private Limited (formerly
; 1,000,000 100%
known as Bediya Papes Private Limsed] o
Bediya Wires & Cables Private Limited 0.003% 1, 00000 100%:
Minority Interest in all subsidiaries
(Investment as per the equity method)
Bediya Technocast Private Limited 0001% 20000
Total £,90,86,28,219 29,02, 73.017
et - —

365 There are no proceedings mitlated or are pending against the Company tar holding any Benami property under the Prohibition af
Besiami Property Transactions Act, 1988 {az amended from time to time) and the rules made thereunder




SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U46539GJ2021PTC122633
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

B8 the campany has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on basis of security of current assets. Comparison between

amount as reported in Quaterly Statements sulbmitted to Bank and amount as per booki of accounts is as below:

Amount as
Amount as per
Particulars iy m""“ il | ookt ;mm"'“"“" Reason for difference
statement Ascumts
FY 2023-24 T
Cuarter 1
Stock 2043053 2043063
Debtors 10, 755.06 10, 755.06 .
Creditors 11,376.66 11,376.66 .
Cuarter &
Stock 17.603.16 17.ED36
Crebiors 22 261.40 22.261.40
Creditors 14,125.15 1412515
Quasrter 3
Slock 18.683.84 18,683.84
Debtors 2823233 2823253
Creditors 16.372.53 1637253
Quarter 4
Stock 0.509.10 30.509.10 -
Debiors 0042 B3 30,042 83 -
Craditons 264313 200643 33
FY 2022-23
Quarter 1
Stock 1461378 1461378 .
Debtors TA3E M 152124 31747
Creditom 9033146 B 96025 1321
Cuarter 2
Stock 14, 70126 14, 701.26 .
Debiors a23074 b, 14642 0233
Creditors 832511 835139 (ZBTT)
Qusrter 3
Stock 1591580 1591580 -
Debiors 7.B89.75 7.554 88 (105.13)
Creditors 697220 7,051.39 {7919}
Cruarter 4
Stock 1879353 18, 743.83 -
Debtors 10 880 Gl 10,688 87 {7.99)
Craditors 13,5873 13601.73 [14.42

Mote: In stock statément submitted to bank, receivable balance from associzte company are not to be considerad 1o derive
drawing power in one bank. Resuttantly, stock statements submitted to two banks from whom working capital facilitses have been
auadled on basis of security of current assets differ from each other. The figures considered for reparting are those including the
recetvable balance from assodiate company

There is difference is in the debtors balance in June 2023 quarter, which is arlsing because the bank did not aliow adding an
entity in which KMP has significant influence’s balance in the debtor (Silver Pumps Middle East Genesal Trading LLC) of Rs. 8570%
lakhs
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SILVER CONSUMER ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

36.7 The company is not a wilful defautter as declared by ary bank or financial institution or ather lender in accordance with the
guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India

36.8 As assessed by the Company, the Company had no transactions with any companies struck off under Section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 dyring the vear ended 315t March, 2024,

36.90

There are no charges or satisfaction pending to be registered with the Registrar of Companies bayond the statutony perod,

36.10 The Compary has complied with the number af layers prescribed under clawse [37) of the Section 2 of the Companies Act read
with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules. 2017

36.11 There are no Schemes of Arrangement approved which are 1o be cormplied by the COMpany
36.12 The Company has not advanced or loaned of invested funds to any other persanis) or entityfies), including

foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall

la) directty or inditectly lending or investing in other persons ar entites identified in any manner whatsoever by of on behatf of

the Company (Lilttmate Beneficlaries), or

(b providing of any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Bensficiaries
38.13 The Compary has niot received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the

understanding (whether recarded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall

ia) directly or indisectiy lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsosver by or on bebalf of the

Funding Party [Uitimate Beneficiaries) ar
(k) provide any guarantee, security or the like on bebalf of the Ultimate Beneficiares

36.14 There were no discontinuing operations requiring separate disclosure in Profit & Loss Account for the yiEar under review

36.15 The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendersd or
disclosed as income during the year in the 1ax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961 (such as search or LNy Or any
other refevant provisions of the Income Tax Act. 19613,

36.16

The Company has not traded or invested in cryplo currency or virual currency durlng the curent or previous year

L

The Previous Year's figures have bean regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm 1o the Current Year presentation

For 5 K Patodia & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accowntanis

Firm Registration Number - 112723W,/W 100962
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